
  

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
 

Greenview, Alberta     1 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
MEETING AGENDA 

 
Tuesday, July 20, 2021 9:00 am Public Service Building 

Grande Cache, Alberta 
 

 
#1 CALL TO ORDER 

 
  

#2 ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
 

  

#3 MINUTES 3.1 Committee of the Whole Meeting minutes held June 15, 
2021. 
 

2 

  3.2 Business Arising from the Minutes 
 

 

#4 DELEGATION             9:00  
                                                                        

4.1 Economic Development Project Update 
 

6 

                                      9:15 4.2 Facilities Maintenance Department Update 
 

16 

                                      9:30 4.3 Recreation Department Update 
 

28 

                                      9:45 4.4 Philip J. Currie Dinosaur Museum Delegation 
 

64 

#5 NEW BUSINESS       
 

5.1 Action List 91 

#6 CLOSED SESSION 
 

 
 

 

#7 ADJOURNMENT 
 

  

 



Minutes of a 
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING 

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
Public Service Building 

Grovedale, AB on Tuesday, June 15, 2021 

# 1: 
CALL TO ORDER 

Deputy Reeve Bill Smith called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. 

PRESENT Ward 8 
Ward 5 
Ward 1 
Ward 2 
Ward 4 
Ward 6 
Ward 7 
Ward 9 
Ward 9 

Deputy Reeve Bill Smith 
Reeve Dale Smith 

Councillor Winston Delorme 
Councillor Dale Gervais 

Councillor Shawn Acton 
Councillor Tom Burton 

Councillor Roxie Chapman 
Councillor Duane Didow 

Councillor Tyler Olsen 

ATTENDING Chief Administrative Officer 
Deputy Chief Administrative Officer 
Interim Director Community Services 
Director Infrastructure & Planning 
Manager Communications & Marketing 
Recording Secretary 

  Denise Thompson 
Stacey Wabick 

Dennis Mueller 
Roger Autio 

Stacey Sevilla 
Wendy Holscher 

ABSENT  Ward 3         Councillor Les Urness 
Chief Financial Officer            Aleks Nelson 
Manager, Finance and Administration  Ed Kaemingh 

#2:  
AGENDA 

MOTION: 21.06.61 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DUANE DIDOW 
That the Tuesday, June 15, 2021 Committee of the Whole agenda be 
adopted as amended: 

- Add Agenda Item 4.11 Aquatera Delegation
- Move Agenda Item 6.1 to follow Agenda Item 4.11
- Add Agenda Item 6.2 Advice from Officials (FOIP, Section 24)

 CARRIED 

#3.1 
COMMITTEE OF THE 
WHOLE MINUTES 

MOTION: 21.06.62 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON 
That the Minutes of the Committee of the Whole meeting held on Tuesday, 
May 18, 2021 be adopted as amended. 

 CARRIED 

2



 Committee of the Whole Meeting Minutes                         June 15, 2021 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 2 

 
 

#3.2 
BUSINESS ARISING  

3.2 BUSINESS ARISING FROM MINUTES: 
- Solicitor General letter will be in the June 22 Agenda. 
- DeBolt proposed sani-dump Councillor Burton has received comments and 
feedback from residents. Will address at a future Council Meeting. 
 

#4 
DELEGATIONS 

4.0 DELEGATIONS 
 

 4.1 LIGHTCATCH CRIME WATCH APP 
LIGHTCATCH 
DELEGATION 

MOTION: 21.06.63 Moved by: REEVE DALE SMITH 
That Committee of the Whole accept the presentation from Lightcatch for 
information, as presented. 
                                                                                                                     CARRIED 
 

 4.11 AQUATERA DELEGATION 
AQUATERA 
DELEGATION 

MOTION: 21.06.64 Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME 
That Committee of the Whole accepts the presentation from Aquatera for 
information, as presented. 
                                                                                                                      CARRIED 
 

 6.0 CLOSED SESSION 
CLOSED SESSION MOTION: 21.06.65 Moved by: REEVE DALE SMITH 

That the meeting go to Closed Session, at 11:03 a.m., pursuant to Section 
197 of the Municipal Government Act, 2000, Chapter M-26 and 
amendments thereto, and Division 2 of Part 1 of the Freedom of 
Information and Protection of Privacy Act, Revised Statutes of Alberta 2000, 
Chapter F-25 and amendments thereto, to discuss Privileged Information 
with regards to the Closed Session. 
                                                                                                                     CARRIED 
                                                                                                                   

 6.1 DISCLOSURE HARMFUL TO BUSINESS INTERESTS OF A THIRD PARTY 
(FOIP, SECTION 16) 
 

OPEN SESSION MOTION: 21.06.66 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON 
That, in compliance with Section 197(2) of the Municipal Government Act, 
this meeting come into Open Session at 11:47 a.m. 
                                                                                                                     CARRIED 
 
 
 
 
 

3



 Committee of the Whole Meeting Minutes                         June 15, 2021 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 3 

 
 4.2 CONSTRUCTION AND ENGINEERING PRESENTATION 
CONSTRUCTION 
DELEGATION 

MOTION: 21.06.67 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON 
That Committee of the Whole accept the presentation from Construction 
and Engineering as information, as presented. 
                                                                                                                     CARRIED 
 

 Deputy Reeve Bill Smith recessed the meeting at 12:08 p.m. 
Deputy Reeve Bill Smith reconvened the meeting at 1:00 p.m. 
 

 5.0 NEW BUSINESS 
 

 5.1 ELECTION DISCUSSION  
ELECTION DISCUSSION MOTION: 21.06.68 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TYLER OLSEN 

That Committee of the Whole accept the presentation on 2021 Election 
matters for information as presented. 
                                                                                                                     CARRIED 
 

 5.2 BYLAW 21-876 PROCEDURAL BYLAW 
BYLAW 21-876  MOTION: 21.06.69 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON 

That Committee of the Whole recommend Council make the following 
amendments to the Procedural Bylaw: 
- 5.7 remove “Immediately after vote is announced by the CAO” and replace 
with “immediately after the oath of office is administered.” 
- 9.3 add “or chair.” 
- 10.2 rephrase so as not to imply all bylaws require a public hearing.                               
Use consistent language with 17.4. 
                                                                                                                     CARRIED 
 

 5.3 ACTION LIST 
ACTION LIST MOTION: 21.06.70 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON 

That Committee of the Whole accept the Action List for information as 
presented.  
                                                                                                                    CARRIED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4



 Committee of the Whole Meeting Minutes                         June 15, 2021 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 4 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
         
 
 
 
 

 6.0 CLOSED SESSION  
CLOSED SESSION MOTION: 21.06.71 Moved by: COUNCILLOR SHAWN ACTON 

That the meeting go to Closed Session, at 1:30 P.M., pursuant to Section 197 
of the Municipal Government Act, 2000, Chapter M-26 and amendments 
thereto, and Division 2 of Part 1 of the Freedom of Information and 
Protection of Privacy Act, Revised Statutes of Alberta 2000, Chapter F-25 
and amendments thereto, to discuss Privileged Information with regards to 
the Closed Session. 
                                                                                                                     CARRIED 
                                                                                                                   

 6.2 ADVICE FROM OFFICIALS (FOIP, SECTION 24) 
 MOTION: 21.06.72 Moved by: COUNCILLOR TYLER OLSEN 

That, in compliance with Section 197(2) of the Municipal Government Act, 
this meeting come into Open Session at 1:54 p.m. 
                                                                                                                    CARRIED 

#7 
ADJOURNMENT 

7.0 ADJOURNMENT 

 MOTION: 21.06.73 Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE GERVAIS 
That this Committee of the Whole meeting adjourn at 1:55 p.m. 
                                                                                                                     CARRIED
                                        

 
 
 
__________________________________                                    ______________________________ 
CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER                                                      CHAIR 

5



REQUEST FOR DECISION 

21.01.22 

SUBJECT: Economic Development Update 
SUBMISSION TO: COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: July 13, 2021 CAO: SW MANAGER: KK 
DEPARTMENT: ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT GM: DM PRESENTER: KT 
STRATEGIC PLAN: Quality of Life LEG: DL 

RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
Provincial (cite) – N/A 

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) – N/A 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
MOTION:  That Committee of the Whole accept the presentation from the Economic Development and 
Tourism for information, as presented. 

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL: 
Administration will be providing Committee of the Whole with an update of various Economic Development 
projects. 

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
1. The benefit of Council accepting the recommended motion is to allow Council to have updated

information on current Economic Development projects.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
1. There are no perceived disadvantages to the recommended motion.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 
N/A 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: 
There are no financial implications to the recommended motion. 

STAFFING IMPLICATION: 
There are no staffing implications to the recommended motion. 

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL: 
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation. 

6



 
 

 

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT 
Inform  
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL 
Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the 
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions. 
  
PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC 
Inform - We will keep you informed.  

 
FOLLOW UP ACTIONS: 
There are no follow up actions to the recommended motion. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

• PowerPoint Presentation 

 

7



M
un

ic
ip

al
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

of
 G

re
en

vi
ew

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
an

d 
To

ur
is

m
 –

Pr
oj

ec
t 

U
pd

at
e

8



Pr
oj

ec
ts

 t
o 

up
da

te
 

an
d 

in
fo

rm
:


EV

en
tu

re


G

re
en

vi
ew

 B
us

in
es

s 
Su

pp
or

t 
N

et
w

or
ks

 (
BS

N
’s

)


La

bo
ur

 M
ar

ke
t 

N
ee

ds
 

As
se

ss
m

en
t 

an
d 

N
ex

t 
St

ep
s


To

ur
is

m
 –

G
re

en
vi

ew
 G

ol
f 

M
as

te
rs

 a
nd

 G
re

en
vi

ew
 G

re
en

 
Ch

ai
rs

 –
Ex

pa
nd

 y
ou

r 
Vi

si
on

, 
Ex

pl
or

e 
G

re
en

vi
ew

9



Ev
en

tu
re

Th
e 

Co
lla

bo
ra

ti
on


Ei

gh
t-

m
em

be
r A

dv
is

or
y 

Co
m

m
it

te
e


22

 h
os

t 
co

m
m

un
it

ie
s


16

0,
00

0 
Km

² 
co

ve
re

d 
by

 t
he

 n
et

w
or

k


25

% 
of

 A
lb

er
ta

’s
 t

ot
al

 la
nd

 a
re

a

10



Ev
en

tu
re

Th
e 

N
et

w
or

k 
&

 t
he

 F
ut

ur
e


22

 s
it

e 
lo

ca
ti

on
s 

(s
ee

n 
on

 t
he

 d
ra

ft
 m

ap
)


Pr

oj
ec

t 
fu

nd
in

g 
ta

rg
et

ed
 a

t 
$3

 M
ill

io
n


Fu

tu
re

, 
fu

nd
in

g 
an

d 
re

la
ti

on
sh

ip
s


N

RC
an

 Z
EV

IP


M

un
ic

ip
al

 C
lim

at
e 

Ch
an

ge
 A

ct
io

n 
Ce

nt
re

 (
M

CC
AC

)


O

ng
oi

ng
 C

on
ve

rs
at

io
ns


Al

be
rt

a 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t


W

es
te

rn
 E

co
no

m
ic

 D
iv

er
si

fi
ca

ti
on


Pr

iv
at

e 
Se

ct
or

11



Bu
si

ne
ss

 
Su

pp
or

t 
N

et
w

or
k 

(B
SN

)

O
rg

an
iz

e 
G

ra
nd

e 
Ca

ch
e 

BS
N

Si
t 

on
 t

he
 S

te
er

in
g 

Co
m

m
it

te
e 

of
 F

ox
 C

re
ek

 B
SN

W
or

ki
ng

 o
n 

cr
ea

ti
ng

 a
 

Va
lle

yv
ie

w
/H

w
y 

43
 &

 4
0 

BS
N

12



La
bo

ur
 M

ar
ke

t 
N

ee
ds

 
As

se
ss

m
en

t A
nd

 
Re

gi
on

al
 W

or
kf

or
ce

 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
Pl

an


La

bo
ur

 M
ar

ke
t 

N
ee

ds
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t 


Re

le
as

ed
 o

n 
Ap

ri
l 7

, 
20

21


Re

gi
on

al
 W

or
kf

or
ce

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Pl

an
 –

Th
e 

Fu
tu

re
 a

nd
 n

ex
t 

st
ep

s


Re

gi
on

al
 T

ar
ge

t 
Se

ct
or

 S
tu

dy


Co

m
pl

et
ed

 A
pr

il 
23

, 
20

21


Pr

of
ili

ng
 T

ar
ge

t 
Se

ct
or

s 
w

it
h 

fo
cu

s 
on

 L
ab

ou
r 

an
d 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 
Av

ai
la

bi
lit

y


W

or
kf

or
ce

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

Ac
ti

on
 P

la
n

13



To
ur

is
m

 
20

21
 

In
it

ia
ti

ve
s

G
RE

EN
VI

EW
 

G
O

LF
 M

AS
TE

RS
G

RE
EN

VI
EW

 
G

RE
EN

 C
H

AI
RS

14



TH
AN

K 
YO

U
 a

nd
 

Q
U

ES
TI

O
N

S

Ke
rr

ie
 T

ay
lo

r
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

Co
or

di
na

to
r

P:
78

0-
52

4-
60

9
C:

78
0-

22
8-

21
65

E:
ke

rr
ie

.t
ay

lo
r@

m
dg

re
en

vi
ew

.a
b.

ca

15



REQUEST FOR DECISION 

21.01.22 

SUBJECT: Facility Maintenance Presentation to Council 
SUBMISSION TO: COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: July 20, 2021 CAO: SW MANAGER: WP 
DEPARTMENT: FACILITY MAINTENANCE DIR: RA PRESENTER: WP 
STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service LEG: DL 

RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
Provincial (cite) – N/A 

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) – N/A 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
MOTION: That Committee of the Whole accept the Facilities Maintenance presentation for information, as 
presented. 

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL: 
The Facilities Maintenance Department maintains all Greenview buildings, from managing security to safety 
components and systems, as well as the beautification and groundskeeping for all buildings and properties. 

The presentation is for information purposes only and is designed to provide a better understanding of the 
scope of facilities we maintain.    

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
1. The benefit of the recommended motion is that Council will be provided information on the role of

Facility Maintenance.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
1. There are no disadvantages to the recommended motion.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 
N/A 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: 
Direct Costs: $0 
Ongoing / Future Costs: $0 

STAFFING IMPLICATION: 
There are no staffing implications to the recommended motion. 

16



 
 

 

 
PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL: 
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.  

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT 
Inform  
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL 
Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the 
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions. 
  
PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC 
Inform - We will keep you informed.  

 
FOLLOW UP ACTIONS: 
There are no follow up actions to the recommended motion. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

• Attachment #1 – PowerPoint Presentation (Facility Maintenance) 

 

17



FA
C

IL
IT

Y
 

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E
C

o
u

n
c

il
 P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 o

f 
th

e
 W

h
o

le
 

J
u

ly
 1

7
,2

0
2

1

B
Y

 W
a

y
n

e
 P

e
rr

y

18



W
h

a
t 

w
e

 d
o

!

F
a

c
il
it
y

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c

e
 

◦
M

a
in

ta
in

 a
ll 

a
sp

e
c

ts
 o

f 
o

u
r 

m
a

jo
r 

a
n

d
 m

in
o

r 

b
u

ild
in

g
s 

◦
1

7
M

a
jo

r 
b

u
ild

in
g

s
(P

S
B

 &
 S

h
o

p
s)

◦
4

3
M

in
o

r
b

u
ild

in
g

s
(W

a
te

rp
o

in
t 

&
 L

F
)

◦
M

a
n

a
g

e
 S

e
c

u
ri
ty

 a
n

d
 k

e
y
s 

fo
r 

a
ll 

b
u

ild
in

g
s 

◦
C

h
e

c
k
 a

ll 
sa

fe
ty

 c
o

m
p

o
n

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 s
y
st

e
m

s 

◦
D

o
 w

h
a

te
v

e
r 

w
e

 c
a

n
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 o
th

e
rs

!

19



W
h

a
t 

w
e

 d
o

!

G
ro

u
n

d
sk

e
e

p
in

g
 &

 B
e

a
ti
fi
c

a
ti
o

n
 i
n

 

V
a

ll
e

y
v

ie
w

, 
D

e
B

o
lt
 &

 G
ro

v
e

d
a

le

◦
M

o
w

 a
lm

o
st

 4
0
 a

c
re

s 
o

f 
g

ra
ss

 

su
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

 t
h

e
 M

D
 b

u
ild

in
g

s 
a

n
d

 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s 

◦
Y

e
a

r 
ro

u
n

d
 f

lo
w

e
r 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 

a
n

d
 a

ro
u

n
d

 a
ll 

b
u

ild
in

g
s 

◦
S
it
e

 c
le

a
n

 u
p

 f
o

r 
a

ll 
m

a
jo

r 
b

u
ild

in
g

s 

th
ro

u
g

h
 o

u
t 

th
e

 y
e

a
r 

20



F
u

n
 F

a
c

ts
!

W
h

e
n

 w
e

 b
re

a
k
 t

h
is

 a
ll 

d
o

w
n

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

o
n

e
n

ts
 

w
h

a
t 

w
e

 m
a

in
ta

in
 is

, 

◦
1

4
9

 o
ff
ic

e
 s

p
a

c
e

s

◦
O

v
e

r 
4
0
0
 p

ie
c

e
s 

o
f 

o
ff

ic
e

 f
u

rn
it
u

re
 

◦
9

4
 b

a
th

ro
o

m
s

◦
3

3
 k

it
c

h
e

n
s 

◦
O

v
e

r 
5
0
0
 p

a
rk

in
g

 s
p

a
c

e
s 

◦
1

1
1

 f
u

rn
a

c
e

s 
a

n
d

 h
e

a
te

rs
  

◦
1

5
 B

o
il
e

rs
 

◦
1

6
 P

re
ss

u
re

 W
a

sh
e

rs

◦
1

0
9

 O
v
e

rh
e

a
d

 D
o

o
rs

 

◦
9

7
 S

h
o

p
 B

a
y

s 

◦
2

2
 C

ra
n

e
s 

◦
A

n
d

 o
v
e

r 
1
5
 K

il
o

m
e

tr
e

s 
o

n
 F

e
n

c
e

 

J
u

st
 t

o
 o

u
tl
in

e
 a

 f
e

w
 c

o
m

p
o

n
e

n
ts

! 

21



S
e

c
u

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
Y

a
rd

s 
h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 a
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

 i
n

 2
0
2
0

In
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 b
e

tt
e

r 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
 i
n

 2
0

2
1

 a
 s

e
c

u
ri

ty
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 f
o

rm
e

d

◦
M

a
n

d
a

te
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

◦
P

re
v

e
n

t 
th

e
ft

s 
fr

o
m

 o
c

c
u

rr
in

g
 w

it
h

 o
u

r 
y
a

rd
s.

 (
th

e
 

a
la

rm
s 

a
re

 g
o

o
d

 in
 m

o
st

 b
u

ild
in

g
)

◦
Lo

o
k

fo
r

a
lt
e

rn
a

te
st

ra
te

g
ie

s 
to

d
e

to
u

r 
c

ri
m

e
in

th
e

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s

◦
D

e
v

e
lo

p
 a

 c
o

n
si

st
e

n
t 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

 m
o

d
e

l w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
ft

 
o

c
c

u
rs

.

◦
U

p
d

a
te

 o
u

r 
c

a
m

e
ra

 s
y
st

e
m

s 
to

 p
ro

v
id

e
 f

o
r 

to
ta

l y
a

rd
 

c
o

v
e

ra
g

e
 

W
e

 e
x

p
e

ri
e

n
c

e
 1

0
 t

h
e

ft
s 

w
h

ic
h

 a
c

c
o

u
n

te
d

 f
o

r 
o

v
e

r 
$

1
8

0
,0

0
0

 i
n

 i
n

su
ra

b
le

 l
o

ss

22



S
e

c
u

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
a

ll 
Y

a
rd

s 

◦
W

e
 b

e
lie

v
e

 c
a

tc
h

in
g

 s
o

m
e

o
n

e
 o

n
 v

id
e

o
 is

 n
o

t 

e
n

o
u

g
h

 if
 w

e
 d

o
n

’t
 h

a
v

e
 a

 w
a

y
 r

e
a

c
t 

to
 t

h
e

 

si
tu

a
ti
o

n
. 

◦
Th

e
re

fo
re

 w
e

 w
ill

 b
e

 t
ri
a

lin
g

 t
w

o
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

e
d

 

◦
V

id
e

o
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 –

liv
e

 v
id

e
o

 m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 a

llo
w

s 
a

 

m
o

ti
o

n
 a

ro
u

n
d

 a
 b

u
ild

in
g

 t
o

 b
e

 v
ie

w
e

d
 im

m
e

d
ia

te
ly

 

a
n

d
  
h

a
v

e
 t

h
e

 P
o

lic
e

 c
a

lle
d

 w
h

ile
 t

h
e

 t
h

e
ft

 i
s 

st
ill

 in
 

p
ro

g
re

ss
.

◦
P

a
tr

o
l–

W
e

 a
re

c
o

n
d

u
c

ti
n

g
 a

 8
-M

o
n

th
 t

ri
a

l i
n

 G
ra

n
d

e
 

C
a

c
h

e
 o

f 
n

ig
h

tl
y
 p

a
tr

o
ls

 a
c

ti
v

e
ly

 lo
o

k
in

g
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
c

e
 

c
ri
m

e
. 
Th

e
 p

a
tr

o
ls

 a
re

 m
o

re
 c

o
st

ly
 b

u
t 

a
llo

w
 f

o
r 

p
ro

-

a
c

ti
v

e
se

c
u

ri
ty

a
n

d
im

m
e

d
ia

te
 r

e
sp

o
n

se
 t

o
 a

la
rm

s 

◦
In

 t
h

e
 f

ir
st

 f
e

w
 m

o
n

th
s 

th
e

y
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

m
o

v
e

d
 9

 p
e

o
p

le
 f

ro
m

 

o
u

r 
b

u
ild

in
g

s 
a

ft
e

r 
h

o
u

rs
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
d

u
c

te
d

 s
e

v
e

ra
l 
h

u
n

d
re

d
 

p
a

tr
o

ls
 o

f 
o

u
r 

si
te

s.
 

23



G
ro

u
n

d
sk

e
e

p
in

g
 &

B
e

a
u

ti
fi
c

a
ti
o

n

A
c

ti
v
it
ie

s 
&

 P
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s 

◦
S
a

fe
ly

 w
o

rk
in

g
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 d
a

y
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
in

c
id

e
n

t 
o

r 

in
ju

ry
. 

◦
Tr

e
e

 r
e

-h
a

b
ili

ta
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 f
lo

w
e

r 
b

e
d

  
m

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

.

◦
J
a

n
it
o

ri
a

l p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

ly
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t.

◦
C

h
e

c
k
s 

o
n

 f
ir
e

 e
x
ti
n

g
u

is
h

e
rs

, 
fi
rs

t 
a

id
 k

it
s,

 e
y
e

w
a

sh
 

st
a

ti
o

n
s,

 e
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 l
ig

h
ts

 a
n

d
 d

e
fi
b

ri
lla

to
rs

.

◦
S
id

e
w

a
lk

 m
a

in
te

n
a

n
c

e
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 o

u
t 

th
e

 y
e

a
r 

◦
In

st
a

lla
ti
o

n
 o

f 
>

1
0
,0

0
0
 C

h
ri
st

m
a

s 
lig

h
ts

 

◦
M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 o
n

 e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t

◦
D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

 s
m

a
rt

 s
h

e
e

t 
to

 m
a

n
a

g
e

 k
e

y
 

a
llo

c
a

ti
o

n
s 

24



F
a

c
ili

ty
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 

A
c

ti
v
it
ie

s 
&

 P
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s 

◦
S
a

fe
ly

 w
o

rk
in

g
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 d
a

y
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
in

c
id

e
n

t 
o

r 

in
ju

ry

◦
M

a
n

a
g

in
g

 t
h

e
ta

sk
 l
is

t 
to

 e
n

su
re

 c
u

st
o

m
e

r 
sa

ti
sf

a
c

ti
o

n

◦
W

o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h

A
c

c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
o

n
th

e
d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
o

f

W
o

rk
Te

c
h

a
s

o
u

r 
C

M
M

S
.

◦
Im

p
le

m
e

n
ti
n

g
 P

re
d

ic
ti
v

e
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 t
o

o
ls

 i
n

to
 o

u
r 

P
M

’s
.

◦
O

rg
a

n
iz

in
g

 o
u

r 
sh

o
p

s 
to

 e
n

su
re

 w
o

rk
e

r 
e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
ie

s 

◦
S
e

t 
u

p
 a

n
d

 t
e

a
r 

d
o

w
n

 f
o

r 
a

ll 
G

re
e

n
v

ie
w

 e
v

e
n

ts
 

◦
D

e
v

e
lo

p
in

g
 a

 r
o

b
u

st
 P

re
v

e
n

ti
v

e
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 

fo
r 

a
ll 

fa
c

ili
ty

 a
ss

e
ts

  

25



P
re

v
e

n
ti
v
e

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c

e

P
M

 i
s 

a
 l
a

rg
e

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
a

 s
u

c
c

e
ss

fu
l 
m

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 p
ro

g
ra

m
!

◦
Th

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
w

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n

d
u

c
t 

P
M

’s
 o

n
 a

ll 
c

ri
ti
c

a
l 
c

o
m

p
o

n
e

n
ts

.

In
c

lu
d

in
g

◦
E
le

v
a

to
rs

◦
F
ir
e

p
ro

te
c

ti
o

n
sy

st
e

m
s

◦
F
ir
e

E
x
ti
n

g
u

is
h

e
rs

◦
C

ra
n

e
s

◦
F
u

rn
a

c
e

s

◦
B

u
ild

in
g

W
in

d
o

w
s

◦
O

v
e

rh
e

a
d

 d
o

o
rs

Th
is

 y
e

a
r 

w
e

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 a

d
d

in
g

 p
re

d
ic

ti
v
e

 t
o

o
ls

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 u

s 
d

e
te

c
t 

p
ro

b
le

m
s 

so
o

n
e

r!
 

◦
E
y
e

 w
a

sh
 s

y
st

e
m

s

◦
F
ir
st

a
id

K
it
s

◦
G

e
n

e
ra

to
rs

◦
A

ir
 c

o
n

d
it
io

n
in

g
 u

n
it
s

◦
H

o
is

ts

◦
D

o
o

r 
c

lo
se

rs

◦
S
u

m
p

s
a

n
d

P
u

m
p

s

◦
P

re
ss

u
re

 w
a

sh
e

rs

◦
B

a
th

ro
o

m
 F

lu
sh

e
rs

 &
 S

in
k
s

◦
E
le

c
tr

ic
a

l s
y
st

e
m

 c
o

m
p

o
n

e
n

ts

◦
B

a
c

k
fl
o

w
p

re
v

e
n

to
rs

◦
C

o
m

p
re

ss
o

rs

◦
C

O
/N

O
2

 s
e

n
so

r 
sy

st
e

m
s

◦
H

o
t

w
a

te
r

h
e

a
te

rs

26



Th
is

 c
a

n
’t

 h
a

p
p

e
n

 w
it
h

o
u

t 
a

 g
re

a
t 

te
a

m
!

Th
e

 f
a

c
il
it
ie

s 
te

a
m

 i
s 

sp
re

a
d

 o
v
e

r
3

sh
o

p
s

◦
V

a
lle

y
v

ie
w

 

◦
B

ra
in

 P
a

tt
e

rs
o

n
 

◦
M

it
c

h
H

a
m

m
o

n

◦
J
a

n
e

lle
 C

a
ri
e

re

◦
P

e
rr

y
 H

ir
o

n

◦
S
te

p
h

e
n

R
o

ss

◦
M

ik
e

B
u

c
h

a
n

o
n

◦
P

lu
s 

S
e

a
so

n
a

l

◦
J
o

sh
 S

e
re

d
ia

k

◦
M

a
c

k
e

n
zi

e
 D

a
rb

y

◦
B

ro
o

k
e

 K
o

b
e

◦
G

ro
v

e
d

a
le

◦
C

la
n

c
y

 F
e

ll
e

r

◦
G

ra
n

d
e

 C
a

c
h

e
 

◦
W

a
y

n
e

 P
e

rr
y

◦
B

il
l 
B

o
w

e
ri
n

g

◦
W

a
y

n
e

 B
o

w
e

ri
n

g

◦
G

e
o

rg
e

H
a

rv
e

y

Th
e

 t
e

a
m

 i
s 

a
lw

a
y

s 
w

il
li
n

g
 t

o
 d

o
 w

h
a

te
v
e

r 
is

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 h

e
lp

!

27



REQUEST FOR DECISION 

21.01.22 

SUBJECT: Recreation Summary Presentation 
SUBMISSION TO: COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: July 13, 2021 CAO:  MANAGER: KG 
DEPARTMENT: RECREATION GM: DM PRESENTER: KG 
STRATEGIC PLAN: Quality of Life LEG: DL 

RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
Provincial (cite) – N/A 

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) – N/A 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
MOTION:  That Committee of the Whole accept the presentation from the Recreation Department for 
information, as presented. 

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL: 
Administration will be providing Committee of the Whole with an update of various Recreation Department 
projects. 

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
1. The benefit of Council accepting the recommended motion is to allow Council to have updated

information on the Recreation Department projects and initiatives.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
1. There are no perceived disadvantages to the recommended motion.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 
N/A 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: 
There are no financial implications to the recommended motion. 

STAFFING IMPLICATION: 
There are no staffing implications to the recommended motion. 

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL: 
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation. 

28



 
 

 

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT 
Inform  
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL 
Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the 
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions. 
  
PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC 
Inform - We will keep you informed.  

 
FOLLOW UP ACTIONS: 
There are no follow up actions to the recommended motion. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

• PowerPoint Presentation 

 

29



G
re

en
vi

ew
 R

ec
re

at
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
Pr

es
en

te
d 

by
: K

ev
in

 G
ra

m
m

, M
an

ag
er

 
Re

cr
ea

tio
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

30



20
19

 O
ve

rv
ie

w

•
O

ut
do

or
 R

ec
re

at
io

n:
•

Jo
hn

so
n 

Pa
rk

 E
xp

an
sio

n
•

Sm
ok

y 
Su

ns
et

 L
an

di
ng

•
So

ut
hv

ie
w

 V
ie

w
in

g 
Pl

at
fo

rm
•

Hi
gh

w
ay

 S
ig

ns
•

Re
cr

ea
tio

n 
As

sis
ta

nt
 b

ec
om

es
 a

 fu
llt

im
e 

po
sit

io
n

•
G

ra
nd

e 
Ca

ch
e 

Re
cr

ea
tio

n 
Ce

nt
re

 d
is

so
lv

ed
 in

to
 

G
r e

en
vi

ew
: 

•
1 

N
HL

 A
re

na
•

4 
Sh

ee
t C

ur
lin

g 
Ri

nk
•

Fi
tn

es
s C

en
tr

e
•

M
ul

tip
ur

po
se

 ro
om

s 
•

Aq
ua

tic
 C

en
tr

e 
(w

at
er

sli
de

, w
et

 &
 d

ry
 sa

un
a,

 
ze

r o
 e

nt
ry

 w
av

e 
po

ol
, a

nd
 O

ly
m

pi
c 

siz
e 

po
ol

) 
•

Ad
di

tio
na

l A
re

as
: 

•
Gr

an
de

 C
ac

he
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 
Ca

m
pg

ro
un

d 
•

Ba
ll 

Di
am

on
ds

 
•

Pa
rk

s &
 G

re
en

sp
ac

es
 

31



Hi
st

or
y 

of
 th

e 
Gr

an
de

 C
ac

he
 

Re
cr

ea
tio

n 
Ce

nt
re

 

O
rig

in
al

ly
 b

ui
lt 

in
 1

96
9,

 th
e 

Gr
an

de
 C

ac
he

 
Re

cr
ea

tio
n 

Ce
nt

re
 w

as
 e

qu
ip

pe
d 

w
ith

 a
 2

5-
m

et
er

 
po

ol
, a

nd
 N

HL
 A

re
na

, a
s w

el
l a

s a
 c

ur
lin

g 
rin

k.
 T

he
 

Gr
an

de
 C

ac
he

 R
ec

re
at

io
n 

Ce
nt

re
 is

 th
e 

hu
b 

of
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

, l
oc

at
ed

 c
en

tr
al

ly
 w

ith
in

 G
ra

nd
e 

Ca
ch

e.
 

Th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
ye

ar
s,

 th
e 

Gr
an

de
 C

ac
he

 
Re

cr
ea

tio
n 

Ce
nt

re
 h

as
 h

ad
 a

 n
um

be
r o

f u
pg

ra
de

s,
 

ad
di

tio
ns

 a
nd

 e
nh

an
ce

m
en

ts
 in

 a
n 

ef
fo

rt
 to

 
m

od
er

ni
ze

 it
, a

cc
es

sib
ili

ty
 a

cc
es

s,
 a

nd
 

fu
nc

tio
na

lit
y. 

In
 2

01
1,

 th
e 

Gr
an

de
 C

ac
he

 R
ec

re
at

io
n 

Ce
nt

re
 sa

w
 

an
 e

xp
an

sio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

ad
di

tio
n 

of
 a

 st
at

e 
of

 th
e 

ar
t A

qu
at

ic
 C

en
tr

e,
 w

hi
ch

 h
ou

se
s a

n 
O

ly
m

pi
c 

siz
e 

sw
im

m
in

g 
po

ol
, w

at
er

sli
de

, z
er

o 
en

tr
y 

w
av

e 
po

ol
, 

ho
t t

ub
, a

s w
el

l a
s d

ry
 a

nd
 st

ea
m

 sa
un

as
.  

32



Gr
an

de
 C

ac
he

 
Re

cr
ea

tio
n 

Ce
nt

re
 

De
pa

rt
m

en
ts

 
20

19

•
Th

e 
Gr

an
de

 C
ac

he
 R

ec
re

at
io

n 
Ce

nt
re

 h
ad

 st
af

f i
n 

20
19

 
fr

om
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

De
pa

rt
m

en
ts

: 

•
Fi

tn
es

s
(F

itn
es

s 
pr

og
ra

m
s,

 fi
tn

es
s c

en
tr

e,
 a

nd
 fi

tn
es

s 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

s)
  

•
Pr

og
ra

m
s

(A
ft

er
sc

ho
ol

 p
ro

gr
am

m
in

g,
 s

um
m

er
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
in

g,
 &

 sp
ec

ia
l e

ve
nt

s)
 

•
Aq

ua
tic

s 
(A

qu
at

ic
s 

pr
og

ra
m

m
in

g 
an

d 
tr

ai
ni

ng
, w

at
er

 
te

st
s,

 fu
n 

da
ys

, s
w

im
 m

ee
ts

 a
nd

 p
ub

lic
 s

er
vi

ce
s.

)

•
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
(fa

ci
lit

y 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f t
he

 G
C 

Re
c,

 
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l s
ys

te
m

s,
 a

nn
ua

l r
ep

or
ts

, e
tc

.)

•
O

pe
ra

tio
n 

(d
ay

 to
 d

ay
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 –
ar

en
a 

ic
e,

 m
ee

tin
g 

ro
om

 se
t u

p/
 ta

ke
 d

ow
n,

 b
al

l d
ia

m
on

ds
, p

ar
ks

, e
tc

.)

•
FC

SS
 A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n 
(o

ve
rs

ee
 F

CS
S 

De
pa

rt
m

en
t, 

su
bs

id
y,

 
Fi

tn
es

s 
Su

pe
rv

iso
r, 

Pr
og

ra
m

s D
ep

ar
tm

en
t &

 E
ve

nt
s 

De
pa

rt
m

en
t)

•
Re

cr
ea

tio
n 

Ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

(fa
ci

lit
y 

bo
ok

in
gs

, m
on

ey
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t –

ca
sh

, d
ep

os
its

, r
ef

un
ds

, b
ud

ge
t, 

pu
rc

ha
sin

g,
 C

us
to

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 s
ta

ff.
)

•
G

ra
nd

e 
Ca

ch
e 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 B

us
 (C

om
m

un
ity

 p
ub

lic
 

tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
ou

t o
f t

ow
n 

sc
he

du
le

d 
co

m
m

ut
es

)

33



Aq
ua

tic
 

Ce
nt

re
 

•
6 

la
ne

 2
5m

 p
oo

l

•
2 

di
ve

 b
oa

rd
s (

1m
 &

 3
m

)

•
W

he
el

ch
ai

r l
ift

•
Le

isu
re

/W
av

e 
Po

ol

•
La

zy
 R

iv
er

•
Ze

ro
 b

ea
ch

 e
nt

ry

•
Ho

t T
ub

•
Sa

un
a

•
St

ea
m

 ro
om

•
O

ffe
rs

 R
ed

 C
ro

ss
 S

w
im

 L
es

so
ns

, F
itn

es
s 

P r
og

ra
m

s a
nd

 L
ife

sa
vi

ng
 S

oc
ie

ty
 c

ou
rs

e

34



G
RA

N
DE

CA
CH

E
FI

TN
ES

S
CE

N
TR

E

•
Si

nc
e 

th
e 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

Gr
an

de
 C

ac
he

 R
ec

re
at

io
n,

 w
hi

ch
 

st
ar

te
d 

in
 2

00
8,

 P
ha

se
 2

 o
f t

he
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
w

as
 th

e 
cr

ea
tio

n 
of

 a
 st

at
e-

of
-th

e-
ar

t F
itn

es
s F

ac
ili

ty
. 

•
Du

e 
to

 in
su

ffi
cie

nt
 fu

nd
s, 

th
e 

pr
ev

io
us

 To
w

n 
of

 G
ra

nd
e 

Ca
ch

e 
w

as
 

un
ab

le
 to

 p
ro

ce
ed

 a
nd

 co
m

pl
et

e 
ph

as
e 

2 
of

 th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 fa
cil

ity
 

up
gr

ad
es

. 

•
Gr

ee
nv

ie
w

 C
ou

nc
il 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 p
ro

ce
ed

 w
ith

 th
e 

ca
pi

ta
l r

en
ov

at
io

n 
of

 a
 n

ew
 fi

tn
es

s c
en

tr
e 

in
 a

n 
ex

ist
in

g 
pr

ed
et

er
m

in
ed

 sp
ac

e 
in

 th
e 

Re
cr

ea
tio

n 
Ce

nt
re

.

•
Pr

oj
ec

t w
as

 co
m

pl
et

ed
 Ju

ne
 2

02
1.

 

35



Ar
en

a 
&

 
Cu

rli
ng

 R
in

k

•
N

HL
 si

ze
 ic

e 
su

rf
ac

e

•
Sp

ec
ta

to
r s

ea
tin

g 
fo

r 7
00

•
Fo

ur
 d

re
ss

in
g 

ro
om

s w
ith

 sh
ow

er
s 

an
d 

w
as

hr
oo

m
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s

•
Re

fe
re

e 
ro

om

•
O

ve
rh

ea
d 

do
or

 e
nt

ry
 fo

r l
ar

ge
 

eq
u i

pm
en

t

•
4 

sh
ee

t c
ur

lin
g 

ic
e 

su
rf

ac
e

•
Th

e 
ic

e 
is 

ge
ne

ra
lly

 re
ad

y 
at

 th
e 

en
d 

of
 

Se
p t

em
be

r u
nt

il 
M

ar
ch

•
Pa

d 
su

rf
ac

es
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

fo
r 

w
ed

di
ng

s/
re

nt
al

s 
in

 th
e 

su
m

m
er

 m
on

th
s

36



Cl
im

bi
ng

 W
al

l 

•
An

 in
do

or
 c

lim
bi

ng
 ca

ve
 fu

n 
fo

r t
he

 w
ho

le
 fa

m
ily

!

•
10

 fo
ot

 ta
ll 

w
ith

 n
o 

ha
rn

es
s 

re
qu

ire
d!

 

•
Pr

og
ra

m
s &

 b
irt

hd
ay

 
pa

rt
ie

s a
va

ila
bl

e!

M
ee

tin
g 

Ro
om

s 
ar

e 
al

so
 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
in

 v
ar

io
us

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 
of

 th
e 

Gr
an

de
 C

ac
he

 
Re

cr
ea

tio
n 

Ce
nt

re

37



7/
15

/2
02

1
Gr

ee
nv

ie
w,

 A
lb

er
ta

, C
an

ad
a

9

G
re

en
vi

ew
, A

lb
er

ta
, C

an
ad

a
Ex

pa
nd

 Y
ou

r V
isi

on
.

w
w

w
.m

dg
re

en
vi

ew
.a

b.
ca

G
ra

nd
e 

Ca
ch

e 
G

re
en

sp
ac

es
 &

 
Pl

ay
gr

ou
nd

s 

Pa
rk

s a
nd

 P
la

yg
ro

un
ds

 u
nd

er
 th

e 
De

pa
rt

m
en

t o
f R

ec
re

at
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 in

cl
ud

e:
 

•
Ce

nt
ra

l P
ar

k 
•

Ha
m

el
 S

tr
ee

t P
ar

k 
•

M
t. 

St
er

n 
Pa

rk
 

•
Gr

ee
n 

Fi
tn

es
s G

ym
 

•
Li

on
s P

ar
k 

•
JA

G 
M

em
or

ia
l P

ar
k

•
Gr

as
sy

 H
ill

 P
ar

k 
•

Sp
la

sh
 P

ad
 / 

Sp
ra

y 
Pa

rk
 

•
Bi

ke
 P

ar
k

•
Ro

ta
ry

 C
lu

b 
Pl

ay
gr

ou
nd

 
•

5th
ph

as
e 

pa
rk

 a
nd

 o
ut

do
or

 
pa

d 
w

ith
 ic

e 
in

 th
e 

w
in

te
r

•
Ja

so
n 

De
lo

rm
e 

M
em

or
ia

l

38



Gr
an

de
 C

ac
he

 
Ca

m
pg

ro
un

d 
U

pg
ra

de
 

•
Co

m
m

en
cin

g 
in

 2
01

8 
un

de
r t

he
 o

pe
ra

tio
n 

an
d 

gu
id

an
ce

 o
f t

he
 To

w
n 

of
 G

ra
nd

e 
Ca

ch
e 

th
e 

Gr
an

de
 C

ac
he

 M
un

ici
pa

l C
am

pg
ro

un
d,

 
fo

rm
er

ly
 M

ar
v M

oo
re

Ca
m

pg
ro

un
d 

un
de

rw
en

t v
ar

io
us

 ca
pi

ta
l r

en
ov

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

.  T
hi

s p
ro

je
ct

 fi
ni

sh
ed

 in
 2

01
9 

w
ith

 th
e 

in
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 a

n 
el

ec
tro

ni
c g

at
e,

 
up

gr
ad

ed
 e

nt
ry

 w
ay

, r
el

oc
at

io
n 

of
 p

um
p 

ho
us

e 
va

ul
t a

nd
 fi

re
 h

yd
ra

nt
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 
pl

ea
sin

g 
fe

at
ur

es
.

•
Th

e 
Gr

an
de

 C
ac

he
 C

am
pg

ro
un

d 
op

er
at

es
 

tra
di

tio
na

lly
 fr

om
 M

ay
 lo

ng
 w

ee
ke

nd
 u

nt
il 

Th
an

ks
gi

vi
ng

 e
ac

h 
ye

ar
 w

ith
 n

o 
se

as
on

al
 

ca
m

pi
ng

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s.

39



GR
AN

DE
CA

CH
E

BA
LL

DI
AM

O
N

DS

•
Up

gr
ad

es
 to

 th
e 

ba
ck

 st
op

s, 
pa

th
w

ay
 fe

nc
e 

he
ig

ht
 fo

r 
sa

fe
ty

, o
ut

fie
ld

 n
et

tin
g,

 fe
nc

e 
su

pp
or

ts
, s

af
et

y 
to

pp
er

 
ar

ou
nd

 th
e 

ou
tfi

el
ds

 a
nd

 
va

rio
us

 sm
al

le
r f

en
ce

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
. T

hi
s i

s t
o 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

sa
fe

ty
 fo

r s
pe

ct
at

or
s a

nd
 

pl
ay

er
s a

lik
e.

 

•
Th

is 
in

clu
de

d 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 a
 

6 
fo

ot
 fe

nc
e 

su
rr

ou
nd

in
g 

th
e 

en
tir

e 
di

am
on

d 
3 

&
 4

, a
 

sa
fe

ty
 p

er
im

et
er

 fe
nc

e 
ar

ou
nd

 Ja
g 

M
em

or
ia

l 
Pl

ay
gr

ou
nd

, c
on

tr
ac

to
r t

re
e 

pr
un

in
g 

an
d 

th
in

ni
ng

 a
lo

ng
 

th
e 

sid
e 

lin
es

 o
f d

ia
m

on
ds

 3
 

&
4.

40



Gr
an

de
 C

ac
he

 R
ec

re
at

io
n 

&
 T

ra
ils

 
M

as
te

rp
la

n
•

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t &

 a
na

ly
sis

 o
f 

Re
cr

ea
tio

n 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 a

nd
 tr

ai
ls 

lo
ca

te
d 

in
 G

ra
nd

e 
Ca

ch
e 

&
 

su
rr

ou
nd

in
g 

ar
ea

•
ED

S 
Gr

ou
p 

In
c.

 a
nd

 R
C 

St
ra

te
gi

es
 +

 
PE

RC
 w

as
 se

le
ct

ed
 fo

r t
hi

s p
ro

je
ct

, 
du

e 
to

 th
ei

r p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l c
on

su
lti

ng
 

se
rv

ice
s.

•
A 

se
rie

s o
f s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
 w

or
ks

ho
ps

, 
pu

bl
ic 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
ns

, c
ol

la
bo

ra
tio

n 
m

ee
tin

gs
 a

nd
 e

ng
ag

em
en

ts
 w

er
e 

he
ld

 
in

 G
ra

nd
e 

Ca
ch

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
ED

S
•

A 
su

rv
ey

 w
as

 p
ro

m
ot

ed
 a

nd
 re

le
as

ed
 

to
 re

sid
en

ts
, w

hi
ch

 w
as

 u
se

d 
to

 
pr

io
rit

ize
 p

ro
je

ct
s a

nd
 a

cq
ui

re
 

re
sid

en
ts

’ f
ee

db
ac

k 
in

to
 th

e 
ex

ist
in

g 
Re

cr
ea

tio
n 

an
d 

Tr
ai

ls 
se

rv
ice

s i
n 

an
d 

ar
ou

nd
 G

ra
nd

e 
Ca

ch
e.

 

41



Jo
hn

so
n 

Pa
rk

 
Ex

pa
ns

io
n

•
Ex

pa
nd

ed
 in

to
 a

 c
am

pg
ro

un
d 

•
20

 si
te

s a
dd

ed
 

•
2 

w
as

hr
oo

m
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s a

dd
ed

 

42



Sm
ok

y 
Su

ns
et

 
La

nd
in

g

•
Da

y 
us

e 
ar

ea
 a

dj
ac

en
t t

he
 

Li
tt

le
 S

m
ok

y 
Ri

ve
r

•
Fe

at
ur

es
 4

 p
ic

ni
c 

ar
ea

s 
an

d 
a n

 o
ut

ho
us

e
•

U
se

d 
as

 a
 m

ea
n 

to
 

fo
r m

al
ize

 p
re

vi
ou

s u
se

43



So
ut

hv
ie

w
 

Vi
ew

in
g 

Pl
at

fo
rm

•
In

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 a
 v

ie
w

in
g 

pl
at

fo
rm

 o
ve

rlo
ok

in
g 

th
e 

Sm
ok

y 
Ri

ve
r V

al
le

y 
fr

om
 S

ou
th

vi
ew

. 

44



In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 

U
pg

ra
de

s
•

U
pd

at
ed

 a
ll 

re
m

ai
ni

ng
 o

rig
in

al
 o

ut
ho

us
es

:
•

Sw
an

 L
ak

e
•

So
ut

hv
ie

w
 P

ro
vi

nc
ia

l R
ec

re
at

io
n 

Ar
ea

•
Ka

kw
a 

Ri
ve

r P
ro

vi
nc

ia
l R

ec
re

at
io

n 
Ar

ea
 

45



Hi
gh

w
ay

 S
ig

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t

•
Hi

gh
w

ay
 si

gn
s i

ns
ta

lle
d 

fo
r a

ll 
ou

td
oo

r 
re

cr
ea

tio
ns

. 
•

Im
pr

ov
e 

ea
se

 o
f a

cc
es

s t
o 

sit
es

•
In

cr
ea

se
 a

w
ar

en
es

s o
f s

ite
s

46



20
20

 O
ve

rv
ie

w
•

G
re

en
vi

ew
 R

eg
io

na
l M

ul
tip

le
x 

di
ss

ol
ve

s i
nt

o 
G

re
en

vi
ew

 fr
om

 th
e 

To
w

n 
of

 V
al

le
yv

ie
w

•
Fi

tn
es

s C
en

tr
e 

•
Fi

el
dh

ou
se

 
•

In
do

or
 P

la
yg

ro
un

d 
•

Pa
rt

y 
Ro

om
(s

)/
 B

oa
rd

ro
om

(s
)

•
Co

nc
es

sio
n 

•
Aq

ua
tic

 C
en

tr
e 

(w
ith

 2
5 

M
et

er
 p

oo
l, 

le
isu

re
 p

oo
l w

ith
 la

zy
 ri

ve
r &

 to
dd

le
r 

ar
ea

, s
te

am
 ro

om
, h

ot
 tu

b

•
CO

VI
D 

19
 F

ac
ili

ty
 C

lo
su

re
s 

•
De

ta
ils

 o
n 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
sli

de
 

•
St

af
fin

g 
an

d 
De

pa
rt

m
en

t c
ha

ng
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

ou
t 

th
e 

De
pa

rt
m

en
t o

f R
ec

re
at

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

. 

•
O

ut
do

or
 R

ec
re

at
io

n:
•

O
ut

do
or

 R
ec

re
at

io
n 

La
bo

ur
er

 b
ec

om
es

 a
 

fu
ll-

tim
e 

po
sit

io
n.

•
Sh

ut
tle

r F
la

ts
 P

RA
 

47



CO
VI

D 
–

19
 

Im
pa

ct
s 

48



Hi
st

or
y 

of
 th

e 
Gr

ee
nv

ie
w

 R
eg

io
na

l 
M

ul
tip

le
x

•
Gr

ee
nv

ie
w

 R
eg

io
na

l M
ul

tip
le

x 
is 

an
 8

20
42

 sq
. f

oo
t 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 C

en
tr

e 
in

 th
e 

he
ar

t o
f t

he
 M

.D
. o

f 
Gr

ee
nv

ie
w

.  
Bu

ilt
 o

n 
13

.8
 a

cr
es

 in
 V

al
le

yv
ie

w
 

se
rv

in
g 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
70

00
 p

eo
pl

e 
in

 th
e 

re
gi

on
.

•
Gr

ee
nv

ie
w

 R
eg

io
na

l M
ul

tip
le

x 
is 

a 
fa

m
ily

 fr
ie

nd
ly

 
m

ul
t iu

se
 ce

nt
re

w
ith

 a
n 

Aq
ua

tic
 C

en
tr

e
th

at
 

fe
at

ur
es

 a
 4

 la
ne

 –
25

 m
et

re
la

p 
po

ol
, l

ei
su

re
 p

oo
l 

w
ith

 a
 la

zy
 ri

ve
r a

nd
 to

dd
le

r a
re

a,
 co

m
pl

et
e 

w
ith

 
a 

ho
t t

ub
 a

nd
 st

ea
m

 ro
om

 fo
r a

ll 
ag

es
 to

 e
nj

oy
.

•
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 F
al

l 2
01

7 
•

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t: 

$3
6,

04
0,

17
8.

00
 

($
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
 –

Fu
nd

ra
isi

ng
 S

ou
rc

es
)

•
Gr

ee
nv

ie
w

’s 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
83

%
 a

nd
 th

e 
To

w
n 

of
 V

al
le

yv
ie

w
’s 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

is 
17

%
.

•
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
Co

m
pa

ny
: S

co
tt

 B
ui

ld
er

s 
In

c.
•

Sc
ot

t B
ui

ld
er

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Co

nt
ra

ct
: 

$3
0,

19
7,

46
8.

70
•

To
ta

l S
qu

ar
e 

Fo
ot

ag
e:

 7
62

2 
m

2 
= 

82
,0

42
.5

3 
ft

2

49



G
re

en
vi

ew
 R

eg
io

na
l 

M
ul

tip
le

x 
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
 

20
19

Th
e 

Gr
ee

nv
ie

w
 R

eg
io

na
l M

ul
tip

le
x 

De
pa

rt
m

en
ts

: 

•
Fi

tn
es

s(
Fi

tn
es

s p
ro

gr
am

s,
 fi

tn
es

s c
en

tr
e,

 
a n

d 
fit

ne
ss

 c
on

tr
ac

to
rs

)  

•
Pr

og
ra

m
s(

Af
te

rs
ch

oo
l p

ro
gr

am
m

in
g,

 
su

m
m

er
 p

ro
gr

am
m

in
g,

 &
 sp

ec
ia

l e
ve

nt
s)

 

•
Aq

ua
tic

s (
Po

ol
 sc

he
du

le
, P

H 
le

ve
ls,

 
w

at
er

 te
st

s,
 fu

n 
da

ys
, s

w
im

 m
ee

ts
)

•
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
(fa

ci
lit

y 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f 
G

RM
, M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l s
ys

te
m

s,
 a

nn
ua

l 
re

po
rt

s,
 e

tc
.) 

&
 O

pe
ra

tio
n 

(d
ay

 to
 d

ay
 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 -
m

ee
tin

g 
ro

om
 se

t u
p/

 ta
ke

 
do

w
n,

 e
tc

.)

•
Re

cr
ea

tio
n 

Ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

(fa
ci

lit
y 

bo
o k

in
gs

, m
on

ey
 m

an
ag

em
en

t –
ca

sh
, 

de
po

sit
s,

 re
fu

nd
s,

 b
ud

ge
t, 

pu
rc

ha
sin

g,
 

Cu
st

om
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 st
af

f.)

50



GR
M

 –
Fi

el
d 

Ho
us

e 

•
Th

e 
Fi

el
dh

ou
se

is 
on

e 
of

 th
e 

la
rg

es
t 

gy
m

na
siu

m
s 

in
 N

or
th

w
es

t A
lb

er
ta

, 
fe

at
ur

in
g 

3 
fu

ll 
siz

e 
gy

m
na

siu
m

s.
  

•
Th

e 
Fi

el
dh

ou
se

 c
an

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

e 
9 

Ba
dm

in
to

n 
Co

ur
ts

, 3
 V

ol
le

yb
al

l C
ou

rt
s,

 3
 

Ba
sk

et
ba

ll 
Co

ur
ts

, a
nd

 6
 C

ha
ng

er
oo

m
s.

 

•
Th

e 
Fi

el
dh

ou
se

 d
ou

bl
es

 a
s a

n 
Ev

en
t 

Ce
nt

re
, o

ffe
rin

g 
gu

es
ts

 th
e 

ab
ili

ty
 to

 h
os

t 
la

rg
e 

ev
en

ts
 o

f o
ve

r 6
00

 p
eo

pl
e.

  

•
Th

is 
is 

an
 im

pr
es

siv
e 

sp
ac

e 
fo

r 
W

ed
di

ng
s,

 C
on

ce
rt

s,
 a

nd
 C

on
fe

re
nc

es
.  

•
A 

la
rg

e 
Co

m
m

er
ci

al
 K

itc
he

n
is 

a t
ta

ch
ed

 
to

 th
e 

Fi
el

dh
ou

se
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 a
 su

pe
rb

 
sp

ac
e 

fo
r a

ny
 c

he
f t

o 
co

ok
 a

 fe
as

t f
or

 
hu

nd
re

ds
 o

f p
eo

pl
e.

51



GR
M

-W
al

ki
ng

 T
ra

ck
 

•
Lo

ca
te

d 
ab

ov
e 

th
e 

Fi
el

dh
ou

se
 is

 a
 1

36
 

m
et

re
 2

 la
ne

 w
al

ki
ng

 tr
ac

k.
  

•
Th

e 
W

al
ki

ng
 T

ra
ck

is 
c o

m
po

se
d 

of
 a

 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
lly

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
ru

bb
er

ize
d 

flo
or

in
g 

w
ith

 a
 tr

ac
tio

n-
en

ha
nc

in
g 

te
xt

ur
ed

 w
al

ki
ng

/r
un

ni
ng

 su
rf

ac
e 

m
ak

in
g 

it 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 a
nd

 e
as

ily
 u

til
ize

d 
by

 a
ll 

fit
ne

ss
 le

ve
ls.

52



GR
M

-
In

do
or

 
Pl

ay
gr

ou
nd

 

•
Th

e 
In

do
or

Pl
ay

gr
ou

nd
is 

br
ig

ht
an

d 
sp

ac
io

us
 w

ith
 a

3-
tie

re
d 

en
cl

os
ed

pl
ay

 st
ru

ct
ur

e 
fo

r
ag

es
 3

-1
2y

rs
,

in
cl

ud
in

g 
a 

se
pa

ra
te

to
dd

le
r p

la
y 

sp
ac

e.

53



G
RM

 –
Aq

ua
tic

 
Ce

nt
re

 

•
Th

e 
Aq

ua
tic

 C
en

tr
e 

is 
co

m
pl

et
e 

w
ith

: 
•

25
 M

et
er

 p
oo

l
•

le
isu

re
 p

oo
l w

ith
 la

zy
 ri

ve
r &

 to
dd

le
r a

re
a

•
st

ea
m

 ro
om

•
ho

t t
ub

54



GR
M

 F
itn

es
s C

en
tr

e 

•
Th

e 
Fi

tn
es

s C
en

tr
e

ov
er

 lo
ok

s t
he

 
Aq

ua
tic

 C
en

tr
e 

an
d 

Fi
el

dh
ou

se
, 

fe
at

ur
es

 a
 la

rg
e 

w
ei

gh
t r

oo
m

 w
ith

 a
 

gr
ou

p 
fit

ne
ss

 a
re

a 
an

d 
fla

t s
cr

ee
n 

ca
rd

io
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t. 
 

•
Co

nn
ec

te
d 

to
 th

e 
Fi

tn
es

s C
en

tr
e 

is 
a 

Da
nc

e 
St

ud
io

 o
ffe

rin
g 

sp
ac

e 
fo

r a
 

qu
ie

t w
or

k 
ou

t o
r F

itn
es

s/
Da

nc
e 

cl
as

s.

55



Sh
ut

tle
r 

Fl
at

s 
Pr

ov
in

ci
al

 
Re

cr
ea

tio
n 

Ar
ea

•
Gr

ee
nv

ie
w

 s
ig

ns
 a

 le
as

e 
w

ith
 A

lb
er

ta
 P

ar
ks

 to
 

be
gi

n 
op

er
at

in
g 

Sh
ut

tle
r 

Fl
at

s.
•

Th
is 

sit
e 

is 
a 

gr
ou

p 
us

e 
ar

ea
 a

dj
ac

en
t t

o 
N

os
e 

Cr
ee

k 
fe

at
ur

in
g 

a 
ga

ze
bo

 
an

d 
co

ok
sh

ac
k.

 

56



Sh
ee

p 
Cr

ee
k 

Pr
ov

in
ci

al
 

Re
cr

ea
tio

n 
Ar

ea

•
G

re
en

vi
ew

 s
ig

ns
 le

as
e 

w
ith

 A
lb

er
ta

 P
ar

ks
 to

 
op

er
at

e 
Sh

ee
p 

Cr
ee

k.
•

8 
ca

m
ps

ite
s

•
Bo

at
 la

un
ch

57



Sm
ok

y 
Ri

ve
r 

So
ut

h 
Pr

ov
in

ci
al

 
Re

cr
ea

tio
n 

Ar
ea

•
G

re
en

vi
ew

 s
ig

ns
 a

 le
as

e 
to

 ta
ke

 o
ve

r t
he

 
op

er
at

io
n 

of
 S

m
ok

y 
Ri

ve
r S

ou
th

•
22

 c
am

ps
ite

s a
nd

 d
ay

 u
se

 a
re

a

58



Re
cr

ea
tio

n 
Ce

nt
re

 
Re

ta
in

in
g 

W
al

l 
Gr

an
de

 C
ac

he

•
Th

e 
ex

ist
in

g 
re

ta
in

in
g 

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
is 

cu
rr

en
tly

 co
lla

ps
in

g,
 d

ue
 to

 e
ro

sio
n,

 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
an

d 
se

ttl
in

g,
 th

e 
re

ta
in

in
g 

w
al

l is
 co

lla
ps

in
g 

w
es

tw
ar

d,
 to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
ex

ist
in

g 
Gr

an
de

 C
ac

he
 C

ur
lin

g 
Ri

nk
 

st
ru

ct
ur

e.
 

•
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
to

 co
m

m
en

ce
 su

m
m

er
 o

f 
20

21
. 

59



Ap
pl

ic
ab

le
 G

ra
nt

s 
an

d 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fu
nd

in
g

•
W

e 
ap

pl
ie

d 
fo

r a
 $

20
,0

00
 th

e 
Co

m
m

un
ity

Ch
am

pi
on

s P
ro

gr
am

 G
ra

nt
 to

 w
or

k 
in

 ta
nd

em
w

ith
 o

ur
 $

50
00

 b
ud

ge
t l

in
e 

ite
m

 fo
r B

ea
r P

ro
of

Ga
rb

ag
e 

Bi
ns

.

•
W

e 
ha

ve
 p

ro
cu

re
d 

16
 b

in
s a

nd
 re

cy
cl

e 
bi

ns
 o

n
co

n c
re

te
 p

ad
s 

fo
r v

ar
io

us
 c

om
m

un
ity

 lo
ca

tio
ns

in
 G

ra
nd

e 
Ca

ch
e.

•
M

un
ic

ip
al

 C
lim

at
e 

Ch
an

ge
 A

ct
io

n 
Ce

nt
re

 G
ra

nt
Fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r a
 C

om
bi

ne
d 

He
at

 a
nd

 P
ow

er
Ge

ne
ra

to
r.

•
Pr

ov
in

cia
l t

ra
il n

et
w

or
k 

fu
nd

in
g 

in
 a

 jo
in

t p
ro

je
ct

ve
nt

ur
e 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

pr
ov

in
ce

 a
nd

 G
re

en
vi

ew
 fo

r
th

e 
Gr

an
de

 C
ac

he
 a

nd
 K

ak
w

a 
re

gi
on

s.

60



Gr
ow

th
 o

f R
ec

re
at

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 fo
r 

Gr
ee

nv
ie

w
•

20
15

: 
•

2 
Ca

m
pg

ro
un

ds
•

2 
Da

y 
U

se
 A

re
a

•
2 

Fu
ll 

Ti
m

e 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s,

 1
 S

ea
so

na
l E

m
pl

oy
ee

•
20

21
:

•
2 

Re
cr

ea
tio

n 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s

•
1 

Sp
ra

y 
Pa

rk
 / 

Sp
la

sh
 P

ar
k

•
11

 P
la

yg
ro

un
ds

 &
 m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
gr

ee
n 

sit
es

•
4 

Ba
ll 

Di
am

on
ds

•
8 

Ca
m

pg
ro

un
ds

•
4 

Da
y 

U
se

s A
re

as
 (+

1 
pr

op
os

ed
 to

 b
e 

bu
ilt

 th
is 

ye
ar

)
•

2 
W

al
ki

ng
 T

ra
ils

61



Gr
ee

nv
ie

w
 R

ec
re

at
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

Cu
rr

en
t R

ec
re

at
io

n 
Te

am
!

O
ut

do
or

 R
ec

re
at

io
n 

Te
am

•5
 st

af
f m

em
be

rs
Gr

an
de

 C
ac

he
 R

ec
re

at
io

n 
Te

am
•2

9 
st

af
f m

em
be

rs
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

1 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
bu

s d
riv

er
Gr

ee
nv

ie
w

 R
eg

io
na

l M
ul

tip
le

x
•1

9 
st

af
f m

em
be

rs
•V

ac
an

ci
es

 n
ot

 re
po

rt
ed

 in
 th

es
e 

to
ta

ls

62



Q
ue

st
io

ns
?

63



REQUEST FOR DECISION 

18.03.12 

SUBJECT: DELEGATION – PHILIP J. CURRIE DINOSAUR MUSEUM 
SUBMISSION TO: COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: July 20, 2021 CAO: SW MANAGER: 
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER: 
STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service 

RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
Provincial (cite) –N/A 

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) –N/A 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
MOTION: That Committee of the Whole accept the presentation from Philip J. Currie Dinosaur Museum for 
information, as presented. 

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL: 

The Philip J. Currie Dinosaur Museum will be making an interim presentation to Committee of the Whole to 
provide an update on museum activities through the pandemic and plans moving past the pandemic. They 
will be able to report on some pilots that will hopefully benefit residents of the Municipal District of 
Greenview, in particular the library pass and virtual school programs. 

A financial update will also be provided. 

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
The benefit of Committee of the Whole accepting the information as presented is Committee of the Whole 
will be informed on the Museums plans moving forward and the benefits they have for Greenview residents. 

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
1. There are no perceived disadvantages to the recommended motion.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 
N/A 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: 

64



 
 

 

STAFFING IMPLICATION: 
There are no staffing implications for the recommended motion. 
 
PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL: 
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.  

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT 
Inform  
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL 
Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the 
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions. 
  
PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC 
Inform - We will keep you informed.  

 
 
FOLLOW UP ACTIONS: 
N/A 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

• Powerpoint Presentation 
• Financial Statements 

65



Pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

to

M
un

ic
ip

al
 D

ist
ric

t o
f G

re
en

vi
ew

 N
o.

 
16

66



20
20

 P
la

ns
•

In
ve

st
ig

at
e 

ne
w

 
so

ur
ce

s o
f f

un
di

ng

•
De

ve
lo

p 
Es

ca
pe

 R
oo

m
•

De
ve

lo
p 

ne
w

 
ex

pe
rie

nc
es

•
De

ve
lo

p 
ou

tr
ea

ch
 a

nd
 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

•
Im

pr
ov

e 
of

fe
rin

gs
 to

 
sc

ho
ol

s

67



M
ar

ch
 2

02
0

M
us

eu
m

 
cl

os
ed

  
•

Al
l s

ch
oo

l b
oo

ki
ng

s c
an

ce
le

d 

•
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f E

sc
ap

e 
Ro

om
 h

al
te

d

•
M

os
t g

ra
nt

 p
ro

gr
am

s s
us

pe
nd

ed

•
Ac

tio
ns

:

•
Re

al
ig

n 
bu

dg
et

 w
ith

 e
xi

st
in

g 
fu

nd
s

•
De

ve
lo

p 
on

lin
e 

pr
od

uc
ts

•
Pr

ep
ar

e 
fo

r e
ve

nt
ua

l o
pe

ni
ng

•
Re

du
ce

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
 

•
G

oa
l:

•
Av

oi
d 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
em

er
ge

nc
y 

fu
nd

s

•
M

ai
nt

ai
n 

lo
ng

-t
er

m
 v

ia
bi

lit
y 

of
 m

us
eu

m

68



Su
m

m
er

 2
02

0
M

us
eu

m
 

Re
op

en
s 

 

•
De

liv
er

ed
 A

pr
il 

Ar
ch

os
au

r A
bs

ur
di

ty
(d

in
os

au
r M

ar
ch

 M
ad

ne
ss

)

•
De

ve
lo

pe
d 

on
lin

e 
sc

ho
ol

 p
ro

gr
am

s

•
O

pe
ra

te
d 

M
us

eu
m

 u
nd

er
 re

du
ce

d
ca

pa
ci

ty

•
De

liv
er

ed
 in

-p
er

so
n 

su
m

m
er

 c
am

ps

•
In

cr
ea

se
d 

sa
le

s o
f B

on
eb

ed
 To

ur
s

•
Ap

pl
ie

d 
fo

r a
nd

 re
ce

iv
ed

 F
ed

er
al

M
us

eu
m

 A
ss

ist
an

ce

•
Ap

pl
ie

d 
fo

r a
nd

 re
ce

iv
ed

 fu
nd

in
g 

to
co

m
pl

et
e 

Es
ca

pe
 R

oo
m

69



W
in

te
r 

20
20

/2
02

1

•
M

us
eu

m
 re

m
ai

ne
d 

op
en

 in
 fa

ll 
of

 
20

20
, b

ut
 a

tt
en

da
nc

e 
re

m
ai

ne
d 

be
lo

w
 e

xp
ec

ta
tio

ns
. S

ch
oo

l g
ro

up
s 

di
d 

no
t r

et
ur

n,
 a

s e
xp

ec
te

d.

•
M

us
eu

m
 c

lo
se

d 
in

 D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

0 
an

d 
re

m
ai

ne
d 

cl
os

ed
 u

nt
il 

Ju
ne

 2
4.

•
Th

e 
m

us
eu

m
 d

id
 d

el
iv

er
 o

nl
in

e 
pr

og
ra

m
s:

•
Ap

ril
 A

rc
ho

sa
ur

 A
bs

ur
di

ty
 ra

n 
fo

r a
 

se
co

nd
 y

ea
r

•
De

ve
lo

pe
d 

a 
Q

ui
z N

ig
ht

 

•
O

nl
in

e 
sc

ho
ol

 p
ro

gr
am

s d
el

iv
er

ed
 

w
ith

in
 re

gi
on

 a
nd

 a
s f

ar
 a

w
ay

 a
s 

O
nt

ar
io

70



Su
m

m
er

 2
02

1

•
M

us
eu

m
 re

op
en

ed
 Ju

ne
 2

4.

•
Su

m
m

er
 c

am
ps

 w
er

e 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

10
0%

 a
nd

 a
re

 
cu

rr
en

tly
 n

ea
rly

 so
ld

 o
ut

•
Pa

la
eo

Pa
lo

oz
a 

su
m

m
er

 fe
st

iv
al

 w
ill

 ru
n 

ov
er

fo
ur

 S
at

ur
da

ys
.

•
Pa

la
eo

nt
ol

og
y

pr
og

ra
m

s w
ill

 ru
n 

in
 A

ug
us

t. 
Th

e 
m

us
eu

m
 w

ill
 o

ffe
r h

al
f-d

ay
, f

ul
l-d

ay
 a

nd
  

m
ul

tip
le

 d
ay

 p
ro

gr
am

s t
hi

s s
um

m
er

.

•
Th

e 
m

us
eu

m
 re

ce
iv

ed
 fu

nd
in

g 
to

 p
ilo

t a
 

pa
la

eo
nt

ol
og

y
ra

ft
in

g 
pr

og
ra

m
 o

n 
th

e 
W

ap
iti

 
riv

er
. T

he
 p

ilo
t i

s b
ei

ng
 ru

n 
by

 W
ild

 B
lu

e 
Yo

nd
er

. 

•
M

ar
ke

tin
g 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

w
ith

 T
el

us
W

or
ld

 o
f 

Sc
ie

nc
e 

(T
W

oS
E)

 to
 o

ffe
r d

isc
ou

nt
 to

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ho

 v
isi

t b
ot

h 
ve

nu
es

•
Pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
w

ith
 T

W
oS

E
an

d 
Te

lu
sS

pa
rk

 to
 

de
liv

er
 c

on
te

nt
 w

ith
 sh

ar
ed

 b
ra

nd
in

g

71



Re
ve

nu
e

•
Th

e 
m

us
eu

m
 se

ek
s t

o 
ex

pa
nd

 th
e 

so
ur

ce
s o

f f
un

di
ng

 to
 

en
su

re
 th

e 
vi

ab
ili

ty
 o

f t
he

 m
us

eu
m

 a
s a

 c
ul

tu
ra

l r
es

ou
rc

e 
fo

r t
he

 
re

gi
on

 a
nd

 a
s a

 d
riv

er
 fo

r t
ra

ve
l i

n 
th

e 
re

gi
on

.

•
Th

e 
M

us
eu

m
 re

ce
iv

ed
 fu

nd
in

g 
fr

om
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

or
ga

ni
za

tio
ns

 in
 2

02
1:

•
Co

un
ty

 o
f G

ra
nd

e 
Pr

ai
rie

•
M

D 
of

 G
re

en
vi

ew

•
Sa

dd
le

 H
ill

s C
ou

nt
y

•
Go

ve
rn

m
en

t o
f C

an
ad

a

•
Ca

na
di

an
 M

us
eu

m
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n

•
Tr

av
el

 A
lb

er
ta

•
Co

m
m

un
ity

 In
iti

at
iv

es
 P

ro
gr

am

•
O

vi
nt

iv

•
7 

Ge
n

•
Al

be
rt

a 
Co

ns
er

va
tio

n 
As

so
ci

at
io

n

72



Pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

•
Th

e 
su

cc
es

s o
f t

he
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 

Te
lu

s W
or

ld
 o

f S
ci

en
ce

 h
as

 il
lu

st
ra

te
d 

th
ei

r v
al

ue
. T

he
 m

us
eu

m
 p

la
ns

 to
 

ex
pa

nd
 o

n 
th

em
 in

 2
02

1/
20

22

•
Pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
w

ith
 lo

ca
l l

ib
ra

rie
s,

 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

m
us

eu
m

 m
em

be
rs

hi
ps

 
fo

r l
oa

n

•
Pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
 w

ith
 to

ur
ism

 
at

tr
ac

tio
ns

•
Tr

av
el

in
g 

pr
og

ra
m

s

•
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

ou
tr

ea
ch

/f
ie

ld
 tr

ip
s t

o 
th

e 
Pi

pe
st

on
e 

Bo
ne

be
d 

an
d 

th
e 

m
us

eu
m

73



Ri
sk
s

Th
e

m
us

eu
m

ha
d

a
sm

al
ls

ur
pl

us
in

20
21

 o
f a

bo
ut

 8
%

 o
f t

he
 p

la
nn

ed
 

bu
dg

et
. T

hi
sh

as
en

ab
le

d
th

e
m

us
eu

m
to

re
ta

in
st

af
ft

hr
ou

gh
th

e
cl

os
ur

es
an

d
ad

dr
es

su
np

la
nn

ed
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

sw
ith

ou
tr

eq
ue

st
in

g
ad

di
tio

na
lf

un
di

ng
fr

om
th

e
m

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

.
Th

e 
m

us
eu

m
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

es
 th

at
 fi

el
d 

tr
ip

s a
nd

 w
in

te
r c

lo
su

re
s m

ay
 o

cc
ur

 
ov

er
 th

e 
co

m
in

g 
w

in
te

r a
nd

 
co

nt
in

ue
s t

o 
pl

an
 c

on
se

rv
at

iv
el

y.

74



75



76



77



278



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



Da
te

Ch
ie

f A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

O
ffi

ce
r A

ct
io

n 
Lo

g
Re

sp
on

sib
le

 P
ar

ty
N

O
TE

S/
ST

AT
U

S
As

sig
ne

d 
To

Co
m

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

FO
R 

AD
M

IN
 O

N
LY

Ju
ne

 2
2,

 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

06
.3

17
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

TY
LE

R 
O

LS
EN

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 a
w

ar
d 

Fo
re

st
ry

 T
ru

nk
 R

oa
d 

Ph
as

e 
5 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

to
 A

cr
e 

Pr
im

e 
fo

r $
4,

35
5,

31
6.

80
, w

ith
 fu

nd
s t

o 
co

m
e 

fr
om

 th
e 

20
21

 R
oa

ds
 C

ap
ita

l b
ud

ge
t.

FO
R :

 C
ou

nc
ill

or
 D

id
ow

, C
ou

nc
ill

or
 D

el
or

m
e,

 C
ou

nc
ill

or
 A

ct
on

, C
ou

nc
ill

or
 U

rn
es

s,
 R

ee
ve

 D
al

e 
Sm

ith
, 

Co
un

ci
llo

r G
er

va
is,

 D
ep

ut
y 

Re
ev

e 
Bi

ll 
Sm

ith
, C

ou
nc

ill
or

 O
lse

n
AG

AI
N

ST
: C

ou
nc

ill
or

 B
ur

to
n

CA
RR

IE
D

I&
P

Co
m

pl
et

e

Ju
ne

 2
2,

 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

06
.3

18
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

W
IN

ST
O

N
 D

EL
O

RM
E	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

au
th

or
ize

 fu
nd

in
g 

to
 th

e 
re

ci
pi

en
ts

 in
 th

e 
am

ou
nt

s i
nd

ic
at

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
20

21
 C

ol
le

ge
, T

ra
de

s 
an

d 
Ap

pr
en

tic
es

hi
ps

 P
ro

gr
am

 S
ch

ol
ar

sh
ip

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

Li
st

in
g,

 w
ith

 fu
nd

s t
o 

co
m

e 
fr

om
 th

e 
Ec

o n
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t B

ud
ge

t.
CA

RR
IE

D

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

06
.3

19
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

DA
LE

 G
ER

VA
IS

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
au

th
or

ize
 fu

nd
in

g 
to

 th
e 

re
ci

pi
en

ts
 in

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
s i

nd
ic

at
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

20
21

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 4

 
Ye

ar
 C

ol
le

ge
 P

ro
gr

am
 S

ch
ol

ar
sh

ip
 R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
Li

st
in

g,
 w

ith
 fu

nd
s t

o 
co

m
e 

fr
om

 th
e 

Ec
on

om
ic

 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t B
ud

ge
t.

CA
RR

IE
D

Ec
 D

ev
.

Co
m

pl
et

e
Li

sa
 L

. 

Ju
ne

 2
2,

 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

06
.3

20
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

W
IN

ST
O

N
 D

EL
O

RM
E	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

au
th

or
ize

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 e
nt

er
 in

to
 a

 o
ne

-y
ea

r (
20

21
) C

om
m

un
ity

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
In

iti
at

iv
e 

Ag
re

em
en

t w
ith

 th
e 

To
w

n 
of

 F
ox

 C
re

ek
 in

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
 o

f $
2,

29
5,

00
0.

00
, w

ith
 fu

nd
s t

o 
co

m
e 

fr
o m

 th
e 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s B

ud
ge

t.
CA

RR
IE

D

Co
m

m
. S

er
v

Co
m

pl
et

e 
De

nn
is 

M
. /

 T
er

es
a

Ju
ne

 2
2,

 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

06
.3

21
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

SH
AW

N
 A

CT
O

N
	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

au
th

or
ize

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 e
nt

er
 in

to
 a

 o
ne

-y
ea

r (
20

21
) C

om
m

un
ity

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
In

iti
at

iv
e 

Ag
re

em
en

t w
ith

 th
e 

To
w

n 
of

 V
al

le
yv

ie
w

 in
 th

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f $

2,
80

5,
00

0.
00

, w
ith

 fu
nd

s t
o 

co
m

e 
fr

o m
 th

e 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s B
ud

ge
t.

CA
RR

IE
D

Co
m

m
. S

er
v

Co
m

pl
et

e 
De

nn
is 

M
. /

 T
er

es
a

Ju
ne

 2
2,

 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

06
.3

22
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

DU
AN

E 
DI

DO
W

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
au

th
or

ize
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 L
et

te
r o

f S
up

po
rt

 to
 th

e 
G

ra
nd

e 
Pr

ai
rie

 R
eg

io
na

l 
Co

lle
ge

 fo
r a

 B
ac

he
lo

r o
f B

us
in

es
s A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

de
gr

ee
 p

ro
gr

am
.

CA
RR

I E
D

Ec
 D

ev
.

Co
m

pl
et

e
Ke

vi
n 

K.

Ju
ne

 2
2,

 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

06
.3

23
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

DA
LE

 G
ER

VA
IS

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
ap

pr
ov

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
in

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
 o

f $
2,

27
7.

55
 to

 th
e 

Li
tt

le
 S

m
ok

y 
Ce

m
et

er
y 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 fo

r 
th

e 
co

st
s a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
pu

rc
ha

se
 a

nd
 re

pa
ir 

of
 a

 u
til

ity
 tr

ai
le

r, 
w

ith
 fu

nd
s t

o 
co

m
e 

fr
om

 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t –

 L
itt

le
 S

m
ok

y 
Ce

m
et

er
y 

Bu
dg

et
 L

in
e.

CA
RR

IE
D

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

06
.3

24
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

TY
LE

R 
O

LS
EN

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
au

th
or

ize
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

to
 e

nt
er

 in
to

 a
n 

ag
re

em
en

t w
ith

 th
e 

Li
tt

le
 S

m
ok

y 
Ce

m
et

er
y 

fo
r 

th
e 

pu
rc

ha
se

 o
f a

 u
til

ity
 tr

ai
le

r f
or

 th
e 

su
m

 o
f $

1.
00

, w
ith

 fu
nd

s t
o 

co
m

e 
fr

om
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s.
CA

RR
IE

D

Co
m

m
. S

er
v

Co
m

pl
et

e 
De

nn
is 

M
. /

 T
er

es
a

Ju
ne

 2
2,

 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

06
.3

26
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 D
EP

U
TY

 R
EE

VE
 B

IL
L 

SM
IT

H	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
au

th
or

ize
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

to
 se

nd
 a

 le
tt

er
 to

 th
e 

Al
be

rt
a 

M
in

ist
er

 o
f J

us
tic

e 
an

d 
So

lic
ito

r 
G

en
er

al
, e

xp
re

ss
in

g 
G

re
en

vi
ew

’s
 o

pi
ni

on
 th

at
 th

e 
ju

st
ic

e 
sy

st
em

 c
an

 d
o 

m
or

e 
to

 d
et

er
 c

rim
in

al
 

ac
ti v

ity
.

CA
RR

IE
D

CA
O

 S
er

v.
CO

M
PL

ET
E

Ju
ne

 2
2,

 2
02

1
N

O
TI

CE
 O

F 
M

O
TI

O
N

  C
ou

nc
ill

or
 D

al
e 

G
er

va
is 

pu
t f

or
th

 a
 n

ot
ic

e 
of

 m
ot

io
n 

to
 h

av
e 

Ad
m

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
br

in
g 

ba
ck

 th
e 

co
st

in
g 

of
 th

e 
G

re
en

vi
ew

 In
du

st
ria

l G
at

ew
ay

 p
ro

je
ct

. 
CO

M
PL

ET
E

21
 0

6 
22

 R
CM

21
 0

6 
15

 C
O

TW

91



Ju
ne

 1
5,

 2
02

1

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

1.
06

.6
9 

M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
TO

M
 B

U
RT

O
N

Th
at

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 o

f t
he

 W
ho

le
 re

co
m

m
en

d 
Co

un
ci

l m
ak

e 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

am
en

dm
en

ts
 to

 th
e 

Pr
oc

ed
ur

al
 

By
la

w
:

-	5
.7

 re
m

ov
e 

“I
m

m
ed

ia
te

ly
 a

fte
r v

ot
e 

in
 a

nn
ou

nc
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

CA
O

” 
an

d 
re

pl
ac

e 
w

ith
 “

im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

 a
fte

r
th

e 
oa

th
 o

f o
ffi

ce
 is

 a
dm

in
ist

er
ed

.”
-	9

.3
 a

dd
 “

or
 c

ha
ir.

”
-	1

0.
2 

re
ph

ra
se

 so
 a

s n
ot

 to
 im

pl
y 

al
l b

yl
aw

s r
eq

ui
re

 a
 p

ub
lic

 h
ea

rin
g.

  U
se

 c
on

sis
te

nt
 la

ng
ua

ge
 w

ith
17

.4
.

CA
RR

IE
D

Le
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

Ju
ne

 8
, 2

02
1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

06
.2

88
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 R
EE

VE
 D

AL
E 

SM
IT

H	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
ap

pr
ov

e 
gr

an
t f

un
di

ng
 in

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
 o

f $
50

0,
00

0.
00

 to
 th

e 
G

ra
nd

e 
Pr

ai
rie

 R
eg

io
na

l 
Ho

sp
ita

l F
ou

nd
at

io
n 

fo
r t

he
 K

ey
 to

 C
ar

e 
Ca

pi
ta

l C
am

pa
ig

n,
 w

ith
 fu

nd
s t

o 
co

m
e 

fr
om

 c
on

tin
ge

nc
y 

re
se

r v
e 

if 
re

qu
ire

d.
CA

RR
IE

D

Co
m

. S
er

v.
Co

m
pl

et
e 

Li
sa

 L
. 

Ju
ne

 8
, 2

02
1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

06
.2

89
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

TY
LE

R 
O

LS
EN

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

ap
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

pu
rc

ha
se

 o
f t

he
 b

ar
be

cu
e 

th
at

 w
as

 p
ar

tia
lly

 fu
nd

ed
 b

y 
G

re
en

vi
ew

  i
n 

th
e 

am
ou

nt
 o

f o
ne

 d
ol

la
r (

$1
.0

0)
 fr

om
 1

00
 C

ar
in

g 
He

ar
ts

 g
ro

up
 lo

ca
te

d 
in

 G
ra

nd
e 

Ca
ch

e,
 A

lb
er

ta
, w

ith
 

fu
nd

s t
o 

co
m

e 
fr

om
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s.
CA

RR
IE

D

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

06
.2

90
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

DU
AN

E 
DI

DO
W

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
au

th
or

ize
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

to
 e

nt
er

 in
to

 a
n 

ag
re

em
en

t w
ith

 1
00

 C
ar

in
g 

He
ar

ts
 g

ro
up

 fo
r 

th
e 

op
er

at
io

n 
an

d 
m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f t

he
 G

re
en

vi
ew

 fu
nd

ed
 b

ar
be

cu
e.

CA
RR

IE
D

Co
m

. S
er

v.
In

 p
ro

gr
es

s
De

nn
is/

Te
re

sa
 

Ju
ne

 8
, 2

02
1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

06
.2

93
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

DA
LE

 G
ER

VA
IS

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

de
ny

 th
e 

re
qu

es
t f

or
 a

 g
at

e 
to

 b
e 

in
st

al
le

d 
on

 th
e 

re
gi

st
er

ed
 ro

ad
 p

la
n 

89
21

84
6.

FO
R:

 C
ou

nc
ill

or
 D

id
ow

, C
ou

nc
ill

or
 D

el
or

m
e,

 C
ou

nc
ill

or
 O

lse
n,

 R
ee

ve
 D

al
e 

Sm
ith

, C
ou

nc
ill

or
 G

er
va

is,
 

Co
un

ci
llo

r A
ct

on
 

O
PP

O
SE

D:
 C

ou
nc

ill
or

 B
ur

to
n,

 C
ou

nc
ill

or
 U

rn
es

s,
 D

ep
ut

y 
Re

ev
e 

Sm
ith

, C
ou

nc
ill

or
 C

ha
pm

an

CA
RR

IE
D

Co
m

pl
et

e

Ju
ne

 8
, 2

02
1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

06
.2

94
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

DA
LE

 G
ER

VA
IS

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 w
or

k 
w

ith
 th

e 
la

nd
ow

ne
r t

o 
su

bm
it 

an
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
fo

r a
 ro

ad
 

cl
os

ur
e 

to
 a

 p
or

tio
n 

of
 ro

ad
 p

la
n 

89
21

84
6.

CA
RR

I E
D

I &
 P

In
 p

ro
gr

es
s

Ju
ne

 8
, 2

02
1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

06
.2

98
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

DA
LE

 G
ER

VA
IS

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 d
isc

on
tin

ue
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 th
e 

G
re

en
vi

ew
 R

eg
io

na
l M

ul
tip

le
x 

Lo
go

 
fo

r e
xt

er
na

l a
nd

 in
te

rn
al

 a
dv

er
tis

in
g 

an
d 

pr
om

ot
io

n,
 a

nd
 h

av
e 

it 
re

pl
ac

ed
 w

ith
 th

e 
M

D 
of

 G
re

en
vi

ew
 

Co
rp

or
at

e 
Lo

go
.

CA
RR

IE
D

Co
m

m
s

Ju
ne

 8
, 2

02
1

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

1.
06

.3
00

 M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
DA

LE
 G

ER
VA

IS
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
au

th
or

ize
 th

e 
re

lin
qu

ish
in

g 
of

 th
e 

Sm
ok

y 
Ri

ve
r S

ou
th

 P
ro

vi
nc

ia
l R

ec
re

at
io

n 
Ar

ea
 (N

 1
/2

 –
 

32
 –

 5
6 

– 
8 

– 
W

6M
, S

 1
/2

 –
 5

 –
 5

7 
– 

8 
– 

W
6M

) l
ea

se
 su

bj
ec

t t
o 

th
e 

As
en

iw
uc

he
 W

in
ew

ak
 N

at
io

n 
of

 
Ca

na
da

 o
bt

ai
ni

ng
 a

ll 
th

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
au

th
or

iza
tio

ns
/a

pp
ro

va
ls 

fr
om

 th
e 

Pr
ov

in
ce

 o
f A

lb
er

ta
.

CA
RR

IE
D

Co
m

. S
er

v.
Co

m
pl

et
e

De
nn

is 
/ T

er
es

a

Ju
ne

 8
, 2

02
1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

06
.3

01
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

LE
S 

U
RN

ES
S	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

ac
ce

pt
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 ta

x 
pa

ym
en

t a
gr

ee
m

en
t f

ro
m

 th
e 

pu
rc

ha
se

r o
f A

cc
el

 E
ne

rg
y 

Ca
na

da
 

Li
m

ite
d 

as
se

ts
, C

on
ife

r E
ne

rg
y 

In
c.

	
CA

RR
IE

D

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

06
.3

02
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

DU
AN

E 
DI

DO
W

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 w
rit

e 
of

f t
he

 p
or

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
20

21
 L

in
ea

r a
nd

 N
on

 L
in

ea
r p

ro
pe

rt
y 

ta
xe

s,
 th

at
 w

ill
 b

e 
du

e 
pr

io
r t

o 
th

e 
sa

le
 c

lo
sin

g 
da

te
, f

or
 th

e 
pu

rc
ha

se
r o

f A
cc

el
 E

ne
rg

y 
Ca

na
da

 L
im

ite
d 

as
se

ts
, C

on
ife

r E
ne

rg
y 

In
c.

 a
nd

 w
ai

ve
 th

e 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
1,

 2
02

2 
ar

re
ar

s p
en

al
tie

s
CA

RR
IE

D

Co
rp

. S
er

v.
W

ai
tin

g 
on

 la
w

ye
r

Ed
/M

ar
ily

n

21
 0

6 
08

 R
CM

92



Ju
ne

 8
, 2

02
1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

06
.3

03
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

RO
XI

E 
CH

AP
M

AN
	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

de
ny

 th
e 

re
qu

es
t f

ro
m

 S
TA

RS
 fo

r G
re

en
vi

ew
 to

 se
ll 

fu
nd

ra
isi

ng
 c

al
en

da
rs

 o
n 

th
ei

r b
eh

al
f 

at
 G

re
en

vi
ew

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
of

fic
es

.
CA

RR
I E

D
Co

m
. S

er
v.

Co
m

pl
et

e 
De

nn
is 

/ T
er

es
a 

Ju
ne

 8
, 2

02
1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

06
.3

08
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

TO
M

 B
U

RT
O

N
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
lif

t t
ab

le
d 

m
ot

io
n 

21
.0

6.
29

1 
“2

02
1 

Sp
rin

g 
G

ra
nt

 R
eq

ue
st

s”
.

CA
RR

IE
D

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

06
.2

91
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

TO
M

 B
U

RT
O

N
	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

au
th

or
ize

 fu
nd

in
g 

to
 th

e 
Am

en
de

d 
20

21
 S

pr
in

g 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 G
ra

nt
 re

ci
pi

en
ts

 in
 th

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f $

22
4,

54
7.

00
, a

s p
re

se
nt

ed
, w

ith
 fu

nd
s t

o 
co

m
e 

fr
om

 th
e 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

M
isc

el
la

ne
ou

s G
ra

nt
 B

ud
ge

t.
CA

RR
IE

D

Co
m

. S
er

v.
Co

m
pl

et
e

Li
sa

 L
. 

Ju
ne

 8
, 2

02
1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

06
.3

10
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

W
IN

ST
O

N
 D

EL
O

RM
E	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

ha
ve

 a
 d

isc
us

sio
n 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
th

ei
r v

ie
w

po
in

ts
 o

n 
th

e 
19

76
 C

oa
l P

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
cu

rr
en

t o
r 

po
te

nt
ia

l f
ut

ur
e 

co
al

 e
xp

lo
ra

tio
n 

in
 A

lb
er

ta
 a

nd
 to

 b
rin

g 
ba

ck
 se

ve
ra

l s
am

pl
es

 o
f p

os
iti

on
 st

at
em

en
ts

 
fo

r  C
ou

nc
ils

 c
on

sid
er

at
io

n.
CA

RR
IE

D

CA
O

 
In

 p
ro

gr
es

s
De

ni
se

M
ay

 2
5,

 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

05
.2

66
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

W
IN

ST
O

N
 D

EL
O

RM
E	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

di
re

ct
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

to
 a

w
ar

d 
Br

id
ge

 T
en

de
r 7

74
41

-2
1 

Cu
lv

er
t R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t a

nd
 o

th
er

 
w

or
ks

 to
 In

-li
ne

 C
on

tr
ac

tin
g 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

fo
r $

20
4,

65
0.

00
 to

 c
om

e 
fr

om
 th

e 
20

21
 B

rid
ge

s C
ap

ita
l 

bu
dg

et
.

CA
RR

IE
D

I &
 P

Co
m

pl
et

e

M
ay

 2
5,

 2
02

1
M

OT
IO

N
: 2

1.
05

.2
67

 M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
TY

LE
R 

O
LS

EN
	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

au
th

or
ize

s A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 c
on

st
ru

ct
 O

pt
io

n 
#1

 o
f t

he
 E

nt
ra

nc
e 

an
d 

Ha
m

le
t s

ig
n 

Co
m

m
s

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

M
ay

 2
5,

 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

05
.2

68
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

DU
AN

E 
DI

DO
W

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 p
re

pa
re

 a
nd

 re
le

as
e 

an
 E

xp
re

ss
io

n 
of

 In
te

re
st

 to
 e

ng
ag

e 
th

ird
 

pa
rt

ie
s w

ho
 m

ay
 w

ish
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 G
re

en
vi

ew
’s

 fu
tu

re
 F

ib
re

 o
pt

ic
 n

et
w

or
k.

CA
RR

IE
D

Co
m

. S
er

v.
Co

m
pl

et
e

Ke
vi

n 
K.

M
ay

 2
5,

 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

05
.2

69
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 D
EP

U
TY

 R
EE

VE
 B

IL
L 

SM
IT

H	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
ap

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 F
ib

re
 O

pt
ic

s t
o 

th
e 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 D

ist
ric

t o
f G

re
en

vi
ew

 1
6 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s i
n 

th
e 

Ha
m

le
t o

f G
ro

ve
da

le
 w

ith
 a

n 
up

se
t l

im
it 

of
 $

62
,0

00
 a

nd
 th

e 
fu

nd
s t

o 
co

m
e 

fr
om

 th
e 

20
21

 In
f o

rm
at

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 B
ud

ge
t.

CA
RR

IE
D

I.S
.

M
ay

 2
5,

 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

05
.2

70
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

W
IN

ST
O

N
 D

EL
O

RM
E	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

ap
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

do
na

tio
n 

of
 u

se
d 

di
gi

ta
l c

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 to

ol
s t

o 
in

te
re

st
ed

 n
on

-p
ro

fit
 

or
ga

ni
za

tio
ns

 fo
r a

 p
er

io
d 

of
 tw

o 
m

on
th

s,
 fo

llo
w

ed
 b

y 
an

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 fo
r C

ou
nc

il 
M

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 

G
re

en
vi

ew
 st

af
f t

o 
pu

rc
ha

se
 a

ny
 re

m
ai

ni
ng

 d
ig

ita
l c

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 to

ol
s f

or
 a

 p
er

io
d 

of
 o

ne
 m

on
th

, 
fo

llo
w

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
di

sp
os

al
 o

f d
ig

ita
l c

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
to

ol
s t

ha
t a

re
 le

ft
 u

nc
la

im
ed

.
CA

RR
IE

D

I.S
.

M
ay

 2
5,

 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

05
.2

72
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

TO
M

 B
U

RT
O

N
	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

ap
po

in
t S

ar
ah

 S
eb

o,
 a

s a
 S

ub
di

vi
sio

n 
an

d 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
pp

ea
l B

oa
rd

 C
le

rk
.

CA
RR

IE
D

CO
M

PL
ET

E

M
ay

 2
5,

 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

05
.2

73
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

TY
LE

R 
O

LS
EN

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 p
ur

su
e 

op
tio

n 
#1

 A
 fo

r t
he

 p
ur

po
se

 o
f a

dd
re

ss
in

g 
m

ul
tip

le
 

dr
iv

ew
ay

s e
nc

ro
ac

hm
en

ts
 o

nt
o 

m
un

ic
ip

al
 la

nd
 lo

ca
te

d 
at

 2
72

 M
aw

ds
le

y 
Cr

es
ce

nt
, G

ra
nd

e 
Ca

ch
e 

Al
be

rt
a,

 if
 la

nd
ow

ne
r c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
is 

no
t a

ch
ie

ve
d.

CA
RR

IE
D

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

In
 p

ro
gr

es
s

M
ay

 2
5,

 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

05
.2

74
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

TY
LE

R 
O

LS
EN

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 p
ur

su
e 

O
pt

io
n 

B 
to

 re
ct

ify
 e

nc
ro

ac
hm

en
t i

ss
ue

s l
oc

at
ed

 o
n 

pr
op

er
tie

s a
dj

ac
en

t t
o 

Lo
t 4

1M
R 

G
ra

nd
e 

Ca
ch

e,
 A

lb
er

ta
, e

xc
lu

di
ng

 2
72

 M
aw

ds
le

y 
Cr

es
ce

nt
.

CA
RR

IE
D

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

In
 p

ro
gr

es
s

M
ay

 2
5,

 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

05
.2

75
  M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

TY
LE

R 
O

LS
EN

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 p
ur

su
e 

op
tio

n 
A 

to
 re

ct
ify

 th
e 

en
cr

oa
ch

m
en

t i
ss

ue
s o

n 
Le

on
ar

d 
St

re
et

, G
ra

nd
e 

Ca
ch

e 
Al

be
rt

a,
 if

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

is 
no

t a
ch

ie
ve

d 
by

 la
nd

ow
ne

r.
CA

RR
IE

D

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

In
 p

ro
gr

es
s

21
 0

5 
25

 R
CM

93



M
ay

 2
5,

 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

05
.2

79
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

SH
AW

N
 A

CT
O

N
	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

en
do

rs
e 

th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 a
nn

ex
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
la

nd
s d

es
cr

ib
ed

 a
s P

la
n 

19
22

14
8,

 B
lo

ck
 2

 a
nd

 
Pl

an
 1

92
24

8 
Bl

oc
k 

3,
 a

s r
eq

ue
st

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
To

w
n 

of
 F

ox
 C

re
ek

 a
nd

 d
ire

ct
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 

w
rit

te
n 

co
nf

irm
at

io
n 

of
 sa

id
 e

nd
or

se
m

en
t t

o 
th

e 
To

w
n 

of
 F

ox
 C

re
ek

.  
CA

RR
IE

D

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

In
 p

ro
gr

es
s

M
ay

 2
5,

 2
02

1
N

O
TI

CE
 O

F 
M

O
TI

O
N

 C
ou

nc
ill

or
 S

ha
w

n 
Ac

to
n 

pu
t f

or
th

 a
 n

ot
ic

e 
of

 m
ot

io
n 

th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

Ad
m

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
ha

ve
 a

 d
isc

us
sio

n 
on

 th
e 

ac
tu

al
 in

te
nt

 a
nd

 p
rio

rit
ie

s o
f t

he
 C

PO
 P

ro
gr

am
. 

CO
M

PL
ET

E

M
ay

 1
8,

 2
02

1

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

1.
05

.4
3 

M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
DA

LE
 G

ER
VA

IS
Th

at
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 o
f t

he
 W

ho
le

 re
co

m
m

en
d 

to
 C

ou
nc

il 
to

 se
nd

 a
 le

tt
er

 to
 th

e 
So

lic
ito

r G
en

er
al

 to
 

ex
pr

es
s o

ur
 c

on
ce

rn
s o

n 
ou

r d
iss

at
isf

ac
tio

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
ju

st
ic

e 
sy

st
em

. CA
RR

I E
D

CA
O

CO
M

PL
ET

E

M
ay

 1
8,

 2
02

1

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

1.
05

.5
0 

M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
DU

AN
E 

DI
DO

W
Th

at
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 o
f t

he
 W

ho
le

 re
co

m
m

en
d 

to
 C

ou
nc

il 
to

 a
w

ar
d 

th
e 

20
21

 G
re

en
vi

ew
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
G

ra
nt

s a
s a

m
en

de
d.

CA
RR

IE
D

Co
m

. S
er

v.
 

Co
m

pl
et

e
Ec

. D
ev

. -
 L

isa
. L

.

M
ay

 1
8,

 2
02

1

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

1.
05

.5
7 

M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
W

IN
ST

O
N

 D
EL

O
RM

E
Th

at
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 o
f t

he
 W

ho
le

 re
co

m
m

en
ds

 th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

di
re

ct
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

to
 b

rin
g 

fo
rw

ar
d 

an
 

Ex
pr

es
sio

n 
of

 In
te

re
st

 p
ro

po
sa

l t
o 

en
ga

ge
 th

ird
 p

ar
tie

s t
ha

t m
ay

 w
ish

 to
 c

on
sid

er
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f 
G

re
en

vi
ew

’s
 fu

tu
re

 fi
br

e 
op

tic
 se

rv
ic

e 
of

fe
rin

g.
CA

RR
IE

D

Co
m

. S
er

v.
Co

m
pl

et
e

Ec
. D

ev
. -

 K
ev

in
 K

. 

M
ay

 1
1,

 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

05
.2

44
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 D
EP

U
TY

 R
EE

VE
 B

IL
L 

SM
IT

H	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
ap

pr
ov

e 
gr

an
t f

un
di

ng
 in

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
 o

f $
53

5,
00

0.
00

 to
 th

e 
G

ro
ve

da
le

 C
om

m
un

ity
 C

lu
b 

an
d 

Ag
ric

ul
tu

ra
l S

oc
ie

ty
 fo

r t
he

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 a
 d

ay
ca

re
 fa

ci
lit

y 
in

 th
e 

Ha
m

le
t o

f G
ro

ve
da

le
, A

lb
er

ta
 

w
ith

 $
95

,0
00

.0
0 

to
 c

om
e 

fr
om

 th
e 

20
21

 E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t B

ud
ge

t a
nd

 $
44

0,
00

0.
00

 fr
om

 th
e 

G
re

en
vi

ew
 D

ay
ca

re
 F

un
di

ng
 R

es
er

ve
.

CA
RR

IE
D

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

05
.2

45
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 D
EP

U
TY

 R
EE

VE
 B

IL
L 

SM
IT

H	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
au

th
or

ize
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

to
 e

nt
er

 in
to

 a
n 

ag
re

em
en

t w
ith

 th
e 

G
ro

ve
da

le
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
Cl

ub
 a

nd
 A

gr
ic

ul
tu

ra
l S

oc
ie

ty
 fo

r t
he

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n,
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
, a

nd
 o

pe
ra

tio
n 

of
 a

 d
ay

ca
re

 fa
ci

lit
y 

in
 

G
ro

ve
da

le
, A

lb
er

ta
.

CA
RR

IE
D

Co
m

m
 S

er
v

Co
m

pl
et

e 
Ec

. D
ev

. 

M
ay

 1
1,

 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

05
.2

46
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

DU
AN

E 
DI

DO
W

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
au

th
or

ize
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

to
 e

nt
er

 in
to

 a
n 

ag
re

em
en

t w
ith

 th
e 

Pr
ov

in
ce

 o
f A

lb
er

ta
 to

 
re

ce
iv

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
al

lo
ca

te
d 

fo
r i

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
Ka

kw
a 

Fa
lls

 T
ra

il.
CA

RR
I E

D
Co

m
m

 S
er

v
In

 p
ro

gr
es

s
Re

c.
 D

ep
t.

M
ay

 1
1,

 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

05
.2

47
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

DA
LE

 G
ER

VA
IS

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 p
ro

ce
ed

 w
ith

 th
e 

Fo
re

st
ry

 T
ru

nk
 R

oa
d 

Ph
as

e 
5 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

pr
io

r 
to

 re
ce

iv
in

g 
gr

an
t f

un
di

ng
 b

y 
Al

be
rt

a 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

fu
nd

s t
o 

co
m

e 
fr

om
 th

e 
20

21
 ro

ad
s 

ca
pi

ta
l b

ud
ge

t.
CA

RR
IE

D

I&
P

Co
m

pl
et

e

M
ay

 1
1,

 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

05
.2

51
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

W
IN

ST
O

N
 D

EL
O

RM
E	

 T
ha

t C
ou

nc
il 

di
re

ct
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 th

e 
M

ou
nt

ai
n 

M
et

is 
N

at
io

n 
As

so
ci

at
io

n 
a 

le
tt

er
 o

f 
su

pp
or

t f
or

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f o

ffi
ce

 sp
ac

e,
 a

 c
om

m
un

ity
 h

al
l a

nd
 in

di
ge

no
us

 c
ul

tu
ra

l c
en

tr
e;

 to
 b

e 
su

bm
i tt

ed
 w

ith
 th

ei
r a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
fo

r t
he

 C
om

m
un

ity
 F

ac
ili

ty
 E

nh
an

ce
m

en
t P

ro
gr

am
.

CA
RR

IE
D

Co
m

m
 S

er
v

Co
m

pl
et

e 
De

nn
is 

/T
er

es
a 

21
 0

5 
11

 R
CM

21
 0

5 
18

 C
O

TW

94



M
ay

 1
1,

 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

05
.2

53
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

DU
AN

E 
DI

DO
W

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
aw

ar
d 

th
e 

G
ra

nd
e 

Ca
ch

e 
LE

D 
sig

n 
pr

oj
ec

t t
o 

Li
be

rt
ev

isi
on

 In
c.

 w
ith

 a
n 

up
se

t l
im

it 
of

 
$1

32
,3

10
.0

0 
w

ith
 fu

nd
s t

o 
co

m
e 

fr
om

 th
e 

Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s B

ud
ge

t.
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
CA

RR
IE

D

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

05
.2

54
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

W
IN

ST
O

N
 D

EL
O

RM
E	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

au
th

or
ize

s A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 c
on

st
ru

ct
 O

pt
io

n 
#1

 fo
r t

he
 d

es
ig

n 
of

 th
e 

Ha
m

le
t o

f G
ra

nd
e 

Ca
ch

e 
LE

D 
sig

n.
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
CA

RR
IE

D

Co
m

m
s

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

M
ay

 1
1,

 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

05
.2

57
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

DA
LE

 G
ER

VA
IS

	
Fo

r C
ou

nc
il 

to
 d

ire
ct

 a
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 h
av

e 
th

e 
pa

vi
ng

 o
f t

he
 N

or
th

 G
oo

dw
in

 P
ha

se
 1

 (H
W

Y 
43

 N
or

th
 

to
 T

W
P 

73
4)

 re
m

ov
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

5-
ye

ar
 c

ap
ita

l p
la

n.
FO

R:
 R

ox
ie

, D
al

e,
 D

al
e,

 L
es

, D
ua

ne
O

PP
O

SE
D:

 S
ha

w
n,

 W
in

st
on

, T
om

, B
ill

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

CA
RR

IE
D

Co
rp

 S
er

v
Co

m
pl

et
e 

W
an

da
M

ay
 1

8/
21

M
ay

 1
1,

 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

05
.2

58
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

DU
AN

E 
DI

DO
W

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 h
ol

d 
th

e 
La

nd
 U

se
 B

yl
aw

 re
vi

ew
 o

n 
Ju

ne
 1

5,
 2

02
1.

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

CA
RR

IE
D

I&
P

Co
m

pl
et

e

Ap
ril

 2
7,

 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

04
.2

09
  M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

SH
AW

N
 A

CT
O

N
	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

au
th

or
ize

 a
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 re
qu

es
t a

n 
ex

te
ns

io
n,

 fr
om

 th
e 

M
in

ist
er

 o
f M

un
ic

ip
al

 A
ffa

irs
, 

to
 su

bm
it 

th
e 

20
20

 A
ud

ite
d 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l S
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 2
02

0 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l I

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

Re
tu

rn
 to

 M
ay

 3
1,

 
20

21
.

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 C
AR

RI
ED

Co
rp

or
at

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

Co
m

pl
et

e
Al

ek
s

co
m

pl
et

e

Ap
ril

 2
7,

 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

04
.2

10
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

W
IN

ST
O

N
 D

EL
O

RM
E	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

aw
ar

d 
th

e 
G

ra
nd

e 
Ca

ch
e 

Ra
w

 W
at

er
lin

e 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t c
on

tr
ac

t t
o 

Th
om

ps
on

 
In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 L
td

., 
in

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
 o

f $
1,

89
1,

96
6.

51
 w

ith
 fu

nd
s t

o 
co

m
e 

fr
om

 th
e 

20
21

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l 
Se

rv
ic

es
 C

ap
ita

l B
ud

ge
t.

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 C
AR

RI
ED

i&
P 

co
m

pl
et

e

co
m

pl
et

e

Ap
ril

 2
7,

 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

03
.1

46
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

TY
LE

R 
O

LS
EN

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
ap

pr
ov

e 
gr

an
t f

un
di

ng
 w

ith
 a

n 
up

se
t l

im
it 

of
 $

75
0,

00
0.

00
 to

 N
ite

ha
w

k 
Ye

ar
-R

ou
nd

 
Ad

ve
nt

ur
e 

Pa
rk

 fo
r t

he
 in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 a
 T

-B
ar

 L
ift

 su
bj

ec
t t

o 
N

ite
ha

w
k 

en
te

rin
g 

in
to

 a
 c

ap
ita

l a
ss

et
 

ag
re

em
en

t, 
w

ith
 fu

nd
s t

o 
co

m
e 

fr
om

 th
e 

20
21

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Bu
dg

et
.

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 C
AR

RI
ED

Co
m

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s

In
 p

ro
gr

es
s

Co
m

. S
er

v.

Ap
ril

 2
7,

 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

04
.2

15
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 D
EP

U
TY

 R
EE

VE
 B

IL
L 

SM
IT

H	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
ex

te
nd

 th
e 

in
te

rim
 su

pp
le

m
en

ta
ry

 sa
la

ry
 th

ro
ug

h 
Au

gu
st

 2
4,

 2
02

1 
du

e 
to

 th
e 

on
go

in
g 

pa
nd

em
ic

 a
nd

 re
vi

ew
 th

e 
co

m
pe

ns
at

io
n 

at
 th

e 
Au

gu
st

 2
4,

 2
02

1 
Re

gu
la

r C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g.

FO
R:

 C
ou

nc
ill

or
 A

ct
on

, C
ou

nc
ill

or
 B

ur
to

n,
 D

ep
ut

y 
Re

ev
e 

Sm
ith

, C
ou

nc
ill

or
 O

lse
n,

 C
ou

nc
ill

or
 D

el
or

m
e,

 
Co

un
ci

llo
r D

id
ow

, C
ou

nc
ill

or
 U

rn
es

s,
 

Co
un

ci
llo

r G
er

va
is.

O
PP

O
SE

D 
: C

ou
nc

ill
or

 C
ha

pm
an

, R
ee

ve
 D

al
e 

Sm
ith

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

CA
RR

IE
D

Le
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

on
go

in
g

21
 0

4 
27

 R
CM

21
 0

4 
13

 R
C 

M
ee

tin
g

95



Ap
ril

 1
3,

 2
02

1

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

1.
04

.1
76

 M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
DA

LE
 G

ER
VA

IS
	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

ap
pr

ov
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

in
 th

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f $

1,
43

5,
87

0.
29

 to
 th

e 
To

w
n 

of
 F

ox
 C

re
ek

, w
hi

ch
 

re
pr

es
en

ts
 5

0%
 o

f t
he

 F
ox

 C
re

ek
 G

re
en

vi
ew

 M
ul

tip
le

x 
fa

ci
lit

y 
de

fic
its

 in
 th

e 
20

19
 a

nd
 2

02
0 

ca
le

nd
ar

 y
ea

rs
, w

ith
 fu

nd
in

g 
to

 c
om

e 
fr

om
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

 B
ud

ge
t.

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 C
AR

RI
ED

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

1.
04

.1
77

 M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
W

IN
ST

O
N

 D
EL

O
RM

E	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
au

th
or

iz
e 

Ad
m

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 e
nt

er
 in

to
 a

 th
re

e-
ye

ar
 F

ox
 C

re
ek

 G
re

en
vi

ew
 M

ul
tip

le
x 

fa
ci

lit
y 

ag
re

em
en

t w
ith

 th
e 

To
w

n 
of

 F
ox

 C
re

ek
 w

he
re

by
 G

re
en

vi
ew

 w
ill

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
e 

op
er

at
io

na
l 

fu
nd

in
g 

in
 th

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f $

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

 a
nn

ua
lly

, a
dd

iti
on

al
 fu

nd
in

g 
in

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
 o

f 6
0%

 o
f a

 
G

re
en

vi
ew

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
ca

pi
ta

l p
ro

je
ct

, i
n 

ad
di

tio
n 

to
 in

cl
ud

e 
th

e 
es

ta
bl

ish
m

en
t o

f a
 jo

in
t f

ac
ili

ty
 

Ad
vi

so
ry

 B
oa

rd
 a

nd
 re

gu
la

rly
 sc

he
du

le
d 

fa
ci

lit
y 

in
sp

ec
tio

ns
.

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 C
AR

RI
ED

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

1.
04

.1
78

 M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
TO

M
 B

U
RT

O
N

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
as

su
m

e 
60

%
 o

w
ne

rs
hi

p 
of

 th
e 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 R

es
ou

rc
e 

Ce
nt

re
 lo

ca
te

d 
in

 th
e 

Fo
x 

Cr
ee

k 
G

re
en

vi
ew

 M
ul

tip
le

x 
fo

r t
he

 su
m

 o
f o

ne
 d

ol
la

r.
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 C

AR
RI

ED

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

1.
04

.1
79

 M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
TY

LE
R 

O
LS

EN
	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

au
th

or
iz

e 
Ad

m
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

to
 te

rm
in

at
e 

th
e 

M
em

or
an

du
m

 o
f A

gr
ee

m
en

t r
eg

ar
di

ng
 

Fo
x 

Cr
ee

k 
re

cr
ea

tio
n 

se
rv

ic
es

 w
ith

 th
e 

To
w

n 
of

 F
ox

 C
re

ek
.  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 C
AR

RI
ED

Co
m

. S
er

v.
 

In
 p

ro
gr

es
s.

De
nn

is 
M

. /
 T

er
es

a 

Ap
ril

 1
3,

 2
02

1

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

1.
04

.1
86

 M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
W

IN
ST

O
N

 D
EL

O
RM

E	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
ap

pr
ov

e 
a 

$2
5,

00
0.

00
 g

ra
nt

 to
 th

e 
M

as
kw

a 
M

ed
ic

al
 C

en
tr

e 
In

c.
 to

 c
on

du
ct

 a
 c

os
t 

be
ne

fit
 a

na
ly

sis
 b

us
in

es
s p

la
n,

 w
ith

 fu
nd

s t
o 

co
m

e 
fr

om
 th

e 
M

isc
el

la
ne

ou
s G

ra
nt

 to
 O

rg
an

iz
at

io
ns

 
Bu

dg
et

Co
m

. S
er

v.
 

Co
m

pl
et

e
Li

sa
 L

. 

Ap
ril

 1
3,

 2
02

1

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

1.
04

.1
90

 M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
TY

LE
R 

O
LS

EN
	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

ap
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

fa
rm

la
nd

 a
cc

es
s r

eq
ue

st
 to

 a
cc

es
s N

W
 2

0-
73

-2
1 

W
5M

 to
 b

e 
co

ns
tr

uc
te

d 
in

 2
02

1,
 w

ith
 fu

nd
s t

o 
co

m
e 

fr
om

 th
e 

20
21

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Bu

dg
et

, c
on

tin
ge

nt
 o

n 
re

fu
sa

l o
f a

n 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
to

 A
B 

Tr
an

s.
 fo

r a
cc

es
s o

ff 
of

 H
ig

hw
ay

 4
9.

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 C
AR

RI
ED

I &
 P

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

Ap
ril

 1
3,

 2
02

1

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

1.
04

.1
93

 M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
W

IN
ST

O
N

 D
EL

O
RM

E	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 e
ng

ag
e 

in
 a

 fe
as

ib
ili

ty
 st

ud
y 

in
to

 a
cq

ui
rin

g 
th

e 
ro

ad
 sy

st
em

s 
in

 th
e 

Co
-o

pe
ra

tiv
es

 a
nd

 E
nt

er
pr

ise
s t

o 
cr

ea
te

 a
 re

gi
st

er
ed

 ro
ad

 ri
gh

t-
of

-w
ay

 a
nd

 re
gi

st
er

ed
 ro

ad
 

pl
an

s.
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

CA
RR

IE
D

I &
 P

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

Ap
ril

 1
3,

 2
02

1

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

1.
04

.1
96

 M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
LE

S 
U

RN
ES

S	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 re
se

ar
ch

 th
e 

co
nc

ep
t o

f p
ol

lin
g 

th
e 

ru
ra

l a
nd

 sm
al

l u
rb

an
 

m
un

ic
ip

al
iti

es
 in

 B
rit

ish
 C

ol
um

bi
a,

 A
lb

er
ta

, S
as

ka
tc

he
w

an
 a

nd
 M

an
ito

ba
 to

 fo
rm

 a
n 

as
so

ci
at

io
n 

as
 

a 
fe

de
ra

l v
oi

ce
 si

m
ila

r t
o 

FC
M

.

Fo
r: 

U
N

AM
IN

O
U

S 
O

pp
os

ed
: 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  C
AR

RI
ED

CA
O

 S
er

vi
ce

s
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s

Ap
ril

 1
3,

 2
02

1

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

1.
04

.2
00

 M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
TY

LE
R 

O
LS

EN
	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

au
th

or
iz

e 
Ad

m
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

to
 n

eg
ot

ia
te

 a
 P

ub
lic

 S
al

es
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t w
ith

 th
e 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t o

f A
lb

er
ta

 fo
r t

he
 p

ur
ch

as
e 

of
 1

50
0 

ac
re

s w
ith

in
 th

e 
G

re
en

vi
ew

 In
du

st
ria

l G
at

ew
ay

 
Ar

ea
 S

tr
uc

tu
re

 P
la

n 
as

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
in

 B
yl

aw
 N

o.
 1

9-
81

5/
21

-8
67

.
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  C

AR
RI

ED

CA
O

 S
er

vi
ce

s
In

 p
ro

gr
es

s
Ky

le
 R

.

Ap
ril

 1
3,

 2
02

1
Co

un
ci

llo
r B

ur
to

n 
pu

t f
or

th
 a

 N
ot

ic
e 

of
 M

ot
io

n 
to

 d
ire

ct
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

to
 re

se
ar

ch
 th

e 
fe

as
ib

ili
ty

 
of

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 m

or
e 

re
sid

en
tia

l u
ni

ts
 in

 D
eB

ol
t S

en
io

rs
 H

om
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

G
ra

nd
e 

Sp
iri

t F
ou

nd
at

io
n.

Co
m

. S
er

v.
 

Co
m

pl
et

e
De

nn
is 

M
.

21
 0

3 
24

 R
C 

M
ee

tin
g

96



M
ar

ch
 2

3,
 2

02
1

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

1.
03

.1
48

 M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
W

IN
ST

O
N

 D
EL

O
RM

E	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 c
on

ta
ct

 th
e 

Ci
ty

 o
f G

ra
nd

e 
Pr

ai
rie

 a
nd

 th
e 

Co
un

ty
 o

f G
ra

nd
e 

Pr
ai

rie
 to

 c
om

e 
up

 w
ith

 a
 fu

nd
in

g 
ag

re
em

en
t i

n 
re

ga
rd

s t
o 

N
ite

ha
w

k 
Ye

ar
 R

ou
nd

 A
dv

en
tu

re
 P

ar
k.

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
CA

RR
IE

D
Co

m
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s
In

 p
ro

gr
es

s
De

nn
is 

M
. /

 T
er

es
a 

M
ar

ch
 2

3,
 2

02
1

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

1.
03

.1
49

 M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
DA

LE
 G

ER
VA

IS
	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

au
th

or
iz

e 
Ad

m
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

to
 a

w
ar

d 
th

e 
te

nd
er

 fo
r C

ou
nc

il 
Ch

am
be

r M
ul

tim
ed

ia
 

U
pg

ra
de

s t
o 

In
la

nd
 A

ud
io

 V
isu

al
, E

dm
on

to
n,

 A
lb

er
ta

 a
t a

 c
os

t o
f $

14
2,

23
0.

60
, w

ith
 fu

nd
s t

o 
co

m
e 

fr
om

 th
e 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Sy
st

em
s 2

02
1 

Ca
pi

ta
l B

ud
ge

t.
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
CA

RR
IE

D

IT
 S

er
vi

ce
s

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

M
ar

ch
 2

3,
 2

02
1

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

1.
03

.1
55

 M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
W

IN
ST

O
N

 D
EL

O
RM

E	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 b
rin

g 
ba

ck
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 re
pl

ac
in

g 
th

e 
w

el
l a

t S
E 

11
-5

7-
05

-
W

es
t o

f t
he

 6
th

 M
er

id
ia

n,
 M

us
ke

g 
Se

ep
ee

 C
o-

op
er

at
iv

e.
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  C
A R

RI
ED

i&
P 

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

M
ar

ch
 2

3,
 2

02
1

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

1.
03

.1
56

 M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
W

IN
ST

O
N

 D
EL

O
RM

E	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 b
rin

g 
ba

ck
 a

 p
re

lim
in

ar
y 

re
po

rt
 o

ut
lin

in
g 

co
st

s f
or

 a
 p

ot
ab

le
 

w
at

er
 p

oi
nt

 to
 se

rv
e 

th
e 

re
sid

en
ts

 in
 N

os
e 

Cr
ee

k.
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 C
A R

RI
ED

i&
P 

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

M
ar

ch
 2

3,
 2

02
1

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

1.
03

.1
57

 M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
TO

M
 B

U
RT

O
N

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 c
on

du
ct

 a
 fe

as
ib

ili
ty

 st
ud

y 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 ru
ra

l w
at

er
 se

rv
ic

es
 to

 
th

e 
Co

-o
pe

ra
tiv

es
 a

nd
 E

nt
er

pr
ise

s.
O

pp
os

ed
: D

al
e 

Sm
ith

, D
al

e 
G

er
va

is
Fo

r: 
Le

s U
rn

es
s,

 T
yl

er
 O

lse
n,

 B
ill

 S
m

ith
, R

ox
ie

 C
ha

pm
an

, S
ha

w
n 

Ac
to

n,
 W

in
st

on
 D

el
or

m
e,

 D
ua

ne
 

Di
do

w
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
CA

RR
IE

D

i&
P 

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

M
ar

ch
 9

, 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

03
.1

10
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

DU
AN

E 
DI

DO
W

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 h
ire

 a
n 

En
er

gy
 M

an
ag

er
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 E
ne

rg
y 

M
an

ag
er

 
Pr

og
ra

m
 w

ith
 th

e 
po

sit
io

n 
co

nt
in

ge
nt

 o
n 

th
e 

su
cc

es
s o

f t
he

 g
ra

nt
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
to

 c
ov

er
 e

ig
ht

y 
pe

rc
en

t 
of

 th
e 

po
sit

io
n 

an
d 

th
e 

re
m

ai
ni

ng
 tw

en
ty

 p
er

ce
nt

 to
 c

om
e 

fr
om

 th
e 

20
21

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Bu

dg
et

.
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

CA
RR

IE
D

i&
P 

Co
m

pl
et

e

M
ar

ch
 9

, 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

03
.1

14
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

TY
LE

R 
O

LS
EN

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 p
ro

ce
ed

 w
ith

 a
n 

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
Re

pa
ir 

on
 th

e 
Cl

ar
ifi

er
 In

te
rn

al
s a

t 
th

e 
G

ra
nd

e 
Ca

ch
e 

w
as

te
w

at
er

 fa
ci

lit
y 

pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 

M
2 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

w
ith

 fu
nd

s t
o 

co
m

e 
fr

om
 th

e 
W

a s
te

w
at

er
 R

es
er

ve
s i

n 
th

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f $

59
3,

10
0.

00
.

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 C

AR
RI

ED

i&
P 

Co
m

pl
et

e

M
ar

ch
 9

, 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

03
.1

16
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

RO
XI

E 
CH

AP
M

AN
	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

di
re

ct
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

to
 e

nt
er

 G
re

en
vi

ew
 in

to
 a

n 
ag

re
em

en
t w

ith
 th

e 
Co

un
ty

 o
f G

ra
nd

e 
Pr

ai
rie

 fo
r t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f a
 C

la
ss

 B
 fi

re
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 fa

ci
lit

y,
 lo

ca
te

d 
at

 6
00

51
 H

ig
hw

ay
 6

68
, C

ou
nt

y 
of

 
G

r a
nd

e 
Pr

ai
rie

, t
ot

al
lin

g 
$2

50
, 0

00
 w

ith
 fu

nd
s t

o 
co

m
e 

fr
om

 th
e 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 S

tim
ul

us
 F

un
di

ng
 G

ra
nt

 
Pr

og
ra

m
.

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

CA
RR

IE
D

Fi
re

 S
er

vi
ce

s
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s
In

cl
ud

ed
 in

 2
02

1 
bu

dg
et

 

M
ar

ch
 9

, 2
02

1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

03
.1

17
 M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

TO
M

 B
U

RT
O

N
	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

au
th

or
ize

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 e
nt

er
 in

to
 a

n 
ag

re
em

en
t w

ith
 th

e 
G

ra
nd

e 
Ca

ch
e 

Fi
re

fig
ht

er
s 

As
so

ci
at

io
n 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 a

 F
ire

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 C
en

tr
e 

on
 th

e 
gr

ou
nd

s o
f t

he
 G

ra
nd

e 
Ca

ch
e 

Pu
bl

ic
 S

er
vi

ce
 

Bu
ild

in
g 

(S
E 

4-
57

-8
 W

6M
), 

w
ith

 a
n 

up
se

t l
im

it 
of

 $
12

5,
 0

00
.0

0 
w

ith
 fu

nd
s t

o 
co

m
e 

fr
om

 th
e 

20
21

 
Pr

ot
ec

tiv
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 C
ap

ita
l B

ud
ge

t c
on

tin
ge

nt
 o

n 
th

e 
G

ra
nd

e 
Ca

ch
e 

Fi
re

fig
ht

er
s A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
of

 $
82

,0
00

.0
0.

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 C

AR
RI

ED

Fi
re

 S
er

vi
ce

s
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s
In

cl
ud

ed
 in

 2
02

1 
bu

dg
et

 

21
 0

3 
09

 R
C 

M
ee

tin
g

21
 0

2 
23

 R
C 

M
ee

tin
g

97



Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
3,

 2
02

1

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

1.
02

.0
81

 M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
DA

LE
 G

ER
VA

IS
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
 st

an
d-

al
on

e 
po

lic
y 

to
 d

ea
l w

ith
 p

er
ce

iv
ed

 c
on

fli
ct

 o
f 

in
te

re
st

.

Fa
v o

ur
: C

ou
nc

ill
or

 D
id

ow
, R

ee
ve

 D
al

e 
Sm

ith
, C

ou
nc

ill
or

 C
ha

pm
an

, D
ep

ut
y 

Re
ev

e 
Bi

ll 
Sm

ith
, C

ou
nc

ill
or

 
U

rn
es

s,
 C

ou
nc

ill
or

 G
er

va
is.

O
pp

os
ed

: C
ou

nc
ill

or
 D

el
or

m
e,

 C
ou

nc
ill

or
 A

ct
on

, C
ou

nc
ill

or
 B

ur
to

n,
 C

ou
nc

ill
or

 O
lse

n
   

   
   

   
   

 C
AR

RI
ED

Le
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

Fe
br

ua
ry

 9
, 2

02
1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

02
.0

42
. M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

DU
AN

E 
DI

DO
W

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 d
ra

ft
 a

 b
yl

aw
 p

ro
hi

bi
tin

g 
th

e 
us

e 
of

 fi
re

ar
m

s a
nd

 b
ow

s w
ith

in
 

th
e 

Ha
m

le
t o

f G
ra

nd
e 

Ca
ch

e 
(W

ar
d 

9)
.  

CA
RR

IE
D

CA
O

 S
er

v.
In

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
Da

ni
e 

L.

Ja
nu

ar
y 

12
, 2

02
1

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

1.
01

.0
03

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 D

EP
U

TY
 R

EE
VE

 B
IL

L 
SM

IT
H

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

au
th

or
ize

 a
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 e
nt

er
 in

to
 a

n 
ag

re
em

en
t w

ith
 th

e 
La

nd
ry

 H
ei

gh
ts

 
Ho

m
eo

w
ne

rs
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
fo

r t
he

 p
ur

po
se

 o
f o

pe
ra

tin
g 

a 
co

m
m

un
ity

 p
ar

k 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

m
un

ic
ip

al
 re

se
rv

e 
lo

ca
te

d 
at

 S
E-

15
-7

0-
6 

W
6M

CA
RR

IE
D

Re
c.

 S
er

v.
 

In
 p

ro
gr

es
s

De
bo

ra
h 

W
. 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

12
, 2

02
1

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
1.

01
.0

08
.  

M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
TO

M
 B

U
RT

O
N

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 p
re

pa
re

 a
 d

et
ai

le
d 

re
po

rt
 o

n 
th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 n

ew
 E

M
S 

bu
ild

in
g 

fo
r 

th
e 

Am
bu

la
nc

e 
Au

th
or

ity
 in

 V
al

le
yv

ie
w

, A
lb

er
ta

.
CA

RR
I E

D
Co

m
. S

er
v.

 
In

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
De

nn
is 

/ T
er

es
a 

De
ce

m
be

r 1
4,

 2
02

0

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
0.

12
.6

38
. M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

SH
AW

N
 A

CT
O

N
	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

di
re

ct
s A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

to
 tr

an
sf

er
 th

at
 p

or
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

Io
se

gu
n 

La
ke

 R
oa

d 
he

ld
 b

y 
le

as
e 

di
sp

os
iti

on
 R

DS
90

00
17

 to
 th

e 
To

w
n 

of
 F

ox
 C

re
ek

 fo
r $

1.
00

, s
ub

je
ct

 to
 a

n 
am

en
de

d 
su

rv
ey

 p
la

n.
CA

RR
IE

D

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 D

ev
Co

m
pl

et
e

De
ce

m
be

r 1
4,

 2
02

0
M

OT
IO

N
: 2

0.
12

.6
46

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
SH

AW
N

 A
CT

O
N

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
ho

st
 a

 S
po

rt
in

g 
Cl

ay
 S

ho
ot

 o
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 9
, 2

02
1.

CA
RR

IE
D

CA
O

 S
er

vi
ce

s
O

ng
oi

ng

N
ov

em
be

r 9
, 2

02
0

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
0.

11
.5

75
. M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

LE
S 

U
RN

ES
S	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

ap
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

sa
le

 a
nd

 c
on

so
lid

at
io

n 
of

 1
.0

5 
he

ct
ar

e 
± 

w
ith

in
 R

oa
d 

Pl
an

 2
76

1 
PX

 ly
in

g 
w

es
t 

of
 N

W
-9

-6
9-

21
-W

5 
as

 sh
ow

n 
on

 S
ch

ed
ul

e 
‘A

’ h
er

et
o,

 to
 A

rn
e 

Si
gf

re
d 

Jo
hn

so
n 

an
d 

M
er

le
 A

lic
e 

Jo
hn

so
n,

 fo
r a

 to
ta

l p
ric

e 
of

 $
2,

52
0.

00
 p

lu
s G

ST
, p

lu
s a

ll 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 su
rv

ey
 a

nd
 tr

an
sf

er
 c

os
ts

, s
ub

je
ct

 
to

 M
in

ist
er

ia
l a

pp
ro

va
l.

			CA
RR

IE
D

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 D

ev
Co

m
pl

et
e

N
ov

em
be

r 9
, 2

02
0

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
0.

11
.5

76
. M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

DA
LE

 G
ER

VA
IS

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
au

th
or

ize
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

to
 e

nt
er

 in
to

 a
 L

ea
se

 A
gr

ee
m

en
t w

ith
 T

EL
U

S 
fo

r t
he

 in
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 a

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
in

 th
e 

Ha
m

le
t o

f G
ra

nd
e 

Ca
ch

e.
			CA

RR
IE

D

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 D

ev
Co

m
pl

et
e

N
ov

em
be

r 9
, 2

02
0

M
OT

IO
N

: 2
0.

11
.5

89
. M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

W
IN

ST
O

N
 D

EL
O

RM
E	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

au
th

or
ize

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 e
nt

er
 in

to
 a

n 
ag

re
em

en
t w

ith
 th

e 
G

ra
nd

e 
Pr

ai
rie

 Y
ou

th
 

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
Sh

el
te

r i
n 

th
e 

am
ou

nt
 o

f $
50

0,
00

0.
00

 fo
r t

he
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 n
ew

 y
ou

th
 e

m
er

ge
nc

y 
sh

el
te

r i
n 

G
ra

nd
e 

Pr
ai

rie
, A

lb
er

ta
, c

on
tin

ge
nt

 o
n 

th
e 

se
cu

rit
y 

of
 th

e 
ba

la
nc

e 
of

 th
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r t

he
 

pr
oj

ec
t, 

w
ith

 fu
nd

s t
o 

co
m

e 
fr

om
 th

e 
20

21
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

 B
ud

ge
t.

			CA
RR

IE
D

Co
rp

 S
er

v
In

 p
ro

gr
es

s,
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

20
21

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Bu
dg

et
 

De
nn

is 
/ T

er
es

a 

20
 1

0 
13

 R
C 

M
EE

TI
N

G
 

21
 0

1 
26

 R
C 

M
ee

tin
g

21
 0

1 
19

 C
O

TW
 M

ee
tin

g
21

 0
1 

12
 R

C 
M

ee
tin

g

20
 1

2 
14

 R
C 

M
ee

tin
g

20
 1

1 
09

 R
C 

M
ee

tin
g

21
 0

2 
09

 R
C 

M
ee

tin
g

98



O
ct

ob
er

 1
3,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
10

.4
79

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
SH

AW
N

 A
CT

O
N

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

ap
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

sa
le

 a
nd

 c
on

so
lid

at
io

n 
of

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

1.
61

8 
he

ct
ar

e 
± 

of
 th

e 
un

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
ro

ad
 a

llo
w

an
ce

 ly
in

g 
be

tw
ee

n 
N

W
-1

9-
72

-2
0-

W
5 

an
d 

N
E-

24
-7

2-
21

-W
5 

as
 sh

ow
n 

on
 S

ch
ed

ul
e 

‘A
’ 

he
re

to
, t

o 
Jo

hn
 P

oz
ni

ak
, f

or
 a

 to
ta

l p
ric

e 
of

 $
2,

92
9.

58
 p

lu
s G

ST
, p

lu
s a

ll 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 su
rv

ey
 a

nd
 tr

an
sf

er
 

co
st

s,
 su

bj
ec

t t
o 

M
in

ist
er

ia
l a

pp
ro

va
l a

nd
 th

ird
 re

ad
in

g 
of

 B
yl

aw
 2

0-
85

6.
			CA

RR
IE

D

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 D

ev
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
1,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
09

.2
79

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
DA

LE
 G

ER
VA

IS
Th

at
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 o
f t

he
 W

ho
le

 re
co

m
m

en
d 

th
at

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
br

in
g 

ba
ck

 P
ol

ic
y 

15
02

 to
 th

e 
Po

lic
y 

Re
vi

ew
 C

om
m

itt
ee

.
			CA

RR
IE

D
CA

O
 S

er
v

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

Da
ni

e

Se
pt

em
be

r 1
4,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
09

.4
41

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
DA

LE
 G

ER
VA

IS
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
au

th
or

ize
 th

e 
de

m
ol

iti
on

 o
f t

he
 W

.D
. S

te
ve

ns
on

 M
ed

ic
al

 C
lin

ic
 to

 a
n 

up
se

t l
im

it 
of

 
$1

13
,5

00
.0

0,
 e

qu
al

 to
 fi

ft
y 

pe
rc

en
t (

50
%

), 
in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 th
e 

To
w

n 
of

 V
al

le
yv

ie
w

, f
un

ds
 to

 c
om

e 
fr

om
 C

on
tin

ge
nc

y 
Re

se
rv

e 
if 

re
qu

ire
d.

 
			CA

RR
IE

D

Co
m

m
. S

er
v/

Co
rp

. 
Se

rv
/I

&
P

In
 p

ro
gr

es
s

De
nn

is 
M

.

M
ay

 2
5,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
05

.3
06

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
TO

M
 B

U
RT

O
N

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

ap
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

sa
le

 a
nd

 c
on

so
lid

at
io

n 
of

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

0.
71

9 
he

ct
ar

e 
± 

w
ith

in
 R

oa
d 

Pl
an

 
04

21
80

0 
ly

in
g 

so
ut

h 
of

 S
E-

09
-7

2-
01

-W
6 

as
 sh

ow
n 

on
 S

ch
ed

ul
e 

‘A
’ h

er
et

o,
 to

 D
ar

el
 G

en
e 

Kl
as

se
n 

an
d 

Pa
ul

ie
 S

ar
ah

 K
er

n,
 fo

r a
 to

ta
l p

ric
e 

of
 $

1,
80

0.
00

 p
lu

s G
ST

, p
lu

s a
ll 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 su

rv
ey

 a
nd

 tr
an

sf
er

 c
os

ts
, 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
M

in
ist

er
ia

l a
pp

ro
va

l a
nd

 th
ird

 re
ad

in
g 

of
 B

yl
aw

 2
0-

84
0.

   
CA

RR
IE

D

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 D

ev
Co

m
pl

et
e

Le
on

a

Ja
nu

ar
y 

27
, 2

02
0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
01

.5
7.

 M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
DA

LE
 G

ER
VA

IS
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

 a
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 b
rin

g 
ba

ck
 a

n 
am

en
dm

en
t t

o 
th

e 
La

nd
 U

se
 B

yl
aw

 to
 a

llo
w

 R
V 

Sa
ni

-D
um

ps
 in

 re
cr

ea
tio

na
l d

ist
ric

t p
er

m
itt

ed
 u

se
.

   
CA

RR
IE

D
I &

P 
an

d 
P&

D/
Le

g 
Se

rv
In

 p
ro

gr
es

s

Ja
nu

ar
y 

13
, 2

02
0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
01

.1
3.

 M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
DA

LE
 G

ER
VA

IS
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 e
nt

er
 in

to
 a

 R
oa

d 
Le

as
e/

Li
ce

ns
e 

Ag
re

em
en

t w
ith

 D
ee

p 
Va

lle
y 

Po
w

er
 S

ys
te

m
s L

td
. o

n 
th

e 
w

es
t s

id
e 

of
 S

W
-2

2-
68

-2
2-

W
5.

   
CA

RR
IE

D

I &
 P

O
ng

oi
ng

O
ct

. 9
, 2

01
8

M
O

TI
O

N
: 1

8.
10

.5
59

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
BI

LL
 S

M
IT

H
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 p
ur

su
e 

th
e 

pu
rc

ha
se

 o
f p

ub
lic

 la
nd

 in
 th

e 
G

ro
ve

da
le

 a
re

a 
fo

r 
in

du
st

ria
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

on
ce

 A
lb

er
ta

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
t a

nd
 P

ar
ks

 h
as

 re
vi

ew
ed

 th
ei

r a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

to
 

pu
rc

ha
se

 p
ro

ce
ss

.
   

CA
RR

IE
D

M
O

TI
O

N
: 1

8.
10

.5
60

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 R

EE
VE

 D
AL

E 
G

ER
VA

IS
 T

ha
t C

ou
nc

il 
re

sc
in

d 
m

ot
io

n 
18

.1
0.

55
9.

, i
n 

re
ga

rd
 to

 th
e 

G
ro

ve
da

le
 P

ub
lic

 L
an

d 
Pu

rc
ha

se
.

   
CA

RR
IE

D

M
O

TI
O

N
: 1

8.
10

.5
61

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
BI

LL
 S

M
IT

H
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 p
ur

su
e 

th
e 

pu
rc

ha
se

 o
f p

ub
lic

 la
nd

, N
E 

35
-6

8-
6 

W
6M

 a
nd

 th
e 

N
W

 3
6-

68
-6

 W
6M

, i
n 

th
e 

G
ro

ve
da

le
 a

re
a 

fo
r i

nd
us

tr
ia

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t.
   

 C
AR

RI
ED

I &
 P

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s-

 C
ou

ld
 ta

ke
 2

+ 
ye

ar
s,

 ju
st

 
ar

ra
ng

ed
 fo

r d
ig

ita
l s

ke
tc

h 
to

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

.

Sa
lly

18
 1

0 
09

 R
C 

M
ee

tin
g

20
 0

1 
13

 R
C 

M
ee

tin
g

19
 0

6 
10

 R
C 

M
ee

tin
g

20
 0

9 
21

 C
O

TW
 M

ee
tin

g

20
 0

1 
27

 R
C 

M
ee

tin
g 

20
 0

9 
14

 R
C 

M
ee

tin
g

20
 0

5 
25

 R
C 

M
ee

tin
g

99


	21 06 15 COTW Minutes final
	4.1 a Economic Dev. Project update
	INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL
	PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

	4.1 b Ec dev k.taylor - COW 20-07-21
	Municipal District of Greenview
	Projects to update and inform:
	Eventure �The Collaboration
	Eventure�The Network & the Future
	Business Support Network (BSN)
	Labour Market Needs Assessment And �Regional Workforce Development Plan
	Tourism 2021 Initiatives
	THANK YOU and QUESTIONS�

	4.2 a Facilities Maintenance presentation to council
	INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL
	PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

	4.2 b Facility Maintenance Council Presentation
	4.3 a Recreation Summary Presentation
	INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL
	PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

	4.3 b Recreation Summary Presentation
	Greenview Recreation Services
	2019 Overview
	Slide Number 3
	Grande Cache Recreation Centre Departments 2019
	Aquatic Centre 
	Grande Cache Fitness Centre�
	Arena & Curling Rink
	Climbing Wall 
	Grande Cache Greenspaces & Playgrounds 
	Slide Number 10
	Grande Cache Ball Diamonds   �
	Grande Cache Recreation & Trails Masterplan
	Johnson Park Expansion
	Smoky Sunset Landing
	Southview Viewing Platform
	Infrastructure Upgrades
	Highway Sign Project
	2020 Overview
	COVID – 19 Impacts 
	History of the Greenview Regional Multiplex
	Greenview Regional Multiplex  Departments 2019
	GRM – Field House 
	GRM- Walking Track 
	GRM- Indoor Playground 
	GRM – Aquatic Centre 
	GRM Fitness Centre 
	Shuttler Flats Provincial Recreation Area
	Sheep Creek Provincial Recreation Area	
	Smoky River South Provincial Recreation Area
	Recreation Centre Retaining Wall Grande Cache
	Applicable Grants and available funding
	Growth of Recreation Services for Greenview
	Greenview Recreation Services Current Recreation Team!
	Questions?

	4.4 RFD PJCDM
	INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL
	PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

	4.4 b PJCDM to MD 2021
	4.4 c Draft FS 2020
	5.1 ACTION LIST
	CAO Log




